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Chairman’s Statement
FEwE

On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”) of Core Healthcare
Investment Holdings Limited (the “Company”), I am pleased to present
the audited annual results of the Company and its subsidiaries (the
"Group”) for the year ended 30 June 2009.

BUSINESS REVIEW

In fourth quarter of 2008, the world was hit and shocked by a financial
crisis that posed a lot of uncertainties and adversities to the global
economic environment. It is because the medical and healthcare services
industry is relatively immune to the economic downturn, we could
maintain a satisfactory performance in our carcinoma diagnosis and
testing services. The Group recorded a turnover from our core diagnostic
testing and healthcare services of approximately HK$2,210,000 for the
year (2008: HK$1,409,000).

During the year, we have evaluated our retail business as competition,
economic climate and its economy of scale could not justify the
continuity of the business. The Group closed down our health products
retail outlet in the first quarter of 2009 and redirect our liquidity and
human resources into the healthcare and pharmaceutical businesses.

As reported in our third quarterly report, the freeing up of our capital
commitment due to our termination agreement with Xizang Phodiola
Pharmaceutical Co,, Ltd,, the Group had early redeemed all outstanding
convertible bonds in the principal amount of HKS150 million in 2009 and
thus reduced our debt gearing ratio.

In May 2009, a top-up placing of 120,000,000 shares of the Company and
top-up subscription of up to 120,000,000 top-up subscription shares were
successfully completed. The Company intends to use the net proceeds of
approximately HK$29 million from the top-up subscription for its general
working capital and potential acquisitions of pharmaceutical companies
in the future when opportunities arise. The number of shares have been
adjusted according to the share consolidation with effective from 6
August 2009.
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Chairman’s Statement
FEwE

OUTLOOK

At present, the Hong Kong economy is recovering from the global
economic turmoil of last year. The economic stimulus packages and
measures taken by the world governments gradually took effect and
the financial and investment climate has vastly improved. Therefore, the
Group remains optimistic about China’s healthcare and pharmaceutical
markets in the long run. We will continue to grow our core-competent
carcinoma diagnosing and testing services, however, a stronger
growth will hinge on acquisition of new businesses. Health-care and
pharmaceutical players both in the China and Hong Kong will continue to
be our acquisition target as the pharmaceutical markets are huge and full
of business opportunities.

For the future one year, the Group will invest in the R&D work for
developing new pharmaceutical products in China so as to tap the
vast business opportunities of China’s pharmaceutical market. Also, the
Group will develop a new line of business in China which will provide
consultancy services for assisting other pharmaceutical manufacturers in
their application for new drug licenses in China. As the application and
approval processes of new drug licenses in China are complicated and
require much technical expertise and administrative experience, this will
be a huge market that could generate substantial return for the Group in
the future. The Group will invest in resources to build a team of expertise
to start this new line of consultancy services in the coming one year.

In addition, in order to optimally utilize its surplus resources and earn a
reasonable investment return, we will enhance its treasury function and
expand its portfolio investments in both listed and unlisted securities.
The Group will continue to prudently and effectively manage its financial
resources to bring more value to its shareholders.

I'would like to take this opportunity to express my sincere appreciation
and gratitude to all shareholders and investors for their continuous
support and confidence in the Group; our valuable customers, suppliers
and business associates for their support and services; and management
and employees for their commitment and dedication in carrying out their
duties and responsibilities diligently.

Hui Ka Wah, Ronnie
Chairman

Hong Kong, 24 September 2009
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Management Discussion and Analysis

B E W AT

FINANCIAL REVIEW

For the year ended 30 June 2009, the Group recorded a turnover of
approximately HK$4,890,000, representing an increase of 206.16%
compared with that of the corresponding period in 2008.

Gross profit for the year under review was approximately HK$1,742,000,
representing an increase of 177.05% compared with that of last financial
year.

Basic earnings per share was approximately HK$0.414, compared with
the basic loss per share of approximately HK$0.536 (restated) in the
last financial year. The reason was mainly attributable to a gain on early
redemption of convertible bonds during the year ended 30 June 2009.

Net profit attributable to the equity holders of the Company for the year
ended 30 June 2009 was approximately HK$312,419,000 (2008: Loss of
approximately HK$360,925,000).

In view of the Group's active development of its core businesses and
seeking for potential acquisitions or expansion, the Board does not
recommend the payment of final dividend for the year ended 30 June
2009.

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

For the year ended 30 June 2009, the Group’s provision of its core
diagnostic testing and healthcare services achieved sound results.
Turnover increased by 56.87% to approximately HK$2,210,000.

As the recessionary pressure of Hong Kong's economy ran deeper in
2008, the Group closed down our health products retail outlet in March
2009 and redirect our liquidity and human resources into the healthcare
and pharmaceutical businesses.

Despite the growth of the Group’s core healthcare business, the
investments held for trading recorded a loss of approximately
HK$10,211,000 during the year under review, representing a decrease of
33.07% compared with a loss of approximately HK$15,256,000 in the last
financial year.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BIEE R T

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

As at 30 June 2009, the Group held cash and bank balances of
approximately HK$52,926,000 (2008: HK$179,460,000). Net current assets
amounted to approximately HK$87,947,000 (2008: net current liabilities
of approximately HK$265,488,000). Current ratio (defined as total current
assets divided by total current liabilities) was approximately 47.69 times
(2008: 0.46 times).

The Group had no bank borrowing as at 30 June 2009 (2008: Nil).

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

As at 30 June 2009, total equity attributable to shareholders was
approximately HK$89,855,000 (2008: capital deficiency of approximately
HK$262,958,000).

Most of the trading transactions, assets and liabilities of the Group were
denominated in Hong Kong dollars. As at 30 June 2009, the Group had no
significant exposure to foreign exchange and interest rate risks.

CAPITAL COMMITMENT
As at 30 June 2009, the Group and the Company had no significant capital
commitment.

EMPLOYEE INFORMATION
As at 30 June 2009, there were approximately 13 staff members (2008: 8)
employed by the Group.

The Group remunerates its employees mainly based on industry
practices and their respective educational background, experience and
performance. On top of the regular remuneration and discretionary
bonus, share options may be granted to selected employee by reference
to the Group's performance as well as individual's performance. In
addition, each employee enjoys mandatory provident fund, medical
allowance and other fringe benefits.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
As at 30 June 2009, the Group had no significant contingent liabilities.
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Board of Directors and Senior Management

s NaREEE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Dr. Hui Ka Wah, Ronnie, Jr, aged 46, graduated from The University of
Hong Kong and holds the qualifications of MBBS (HK), MRCP (UK), DCH
(Ireland), DCH (Glasgow), FHKAM (Paed), FHKC Paed. Dr. Hui is a specialist
in Paediatrics and is the principal of a private medical clinic in Hong
Kong since 1991. Dr. Hui is also a CFA Charterholder and holds an MBA
degree conferred by Universitas 21 Global. Dr. Hui is an independent non-
executive director of Winbox International (Holding) Limited and SunCorp
Technologies Limited. He is also an executive director of Town Health
International Holdings Company Limited, the issued shares of which
are listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange. Dr. Hui had once
been an independent non-executive director of Oriental Ginza Holdings
Limited (formerly CASH Retail Management Group Limited), CASH
Financial Services Group Limited and CIAM Group Limited (formerly E2-
Capital (Holdings) Limited). He joined the Group as executive Director in
December 2007 and was appointed as a chairman, chief executive officer,
compliance officer and a member of remuneration committee of the
Company on 16 January 2009.

Mr. Wu Kai, aged 44, graduated from the Department of Traditional
Chinese Material Media of Gui Yang College of Traditional Chinese
Medicine in Guizhou Province (BEMA B MH ESHRELSR) in
1985 and obtained his bachelor's degree in Medicine. Mr. Wu has over
fifteen years of sales and marketing experience in the pharmaceutical
field. He has also worked in key management positions in pharmaceutical
companies in Guizhou. Mr. Wu is a member of # B 82 B &8 5
EXZBgand EMNEESTEARBAHEZESE. Mr. Wu was
appointed as a vice chairman and an executive Director on 22 August
2006.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Lui Chi Wah, Johnny, aged 49, is a prominent and seasoned
financial professional. He has been financial analyst for major brokerage
firms, and stock commentator and columnist for public media. With more
than fifteen-year experience in Hong Kong's financial sector, Mr. Lui has
gained strong rapport with entrepreneurs and has developed close ties
with many enterprises, especially those in the medical and healthcare
industry in Hong Kong and China. Mr. Lui was appointed as the chairman,
executive director, chief executive officer, compliance officer and a
member of remuneration committee of the Company in August 2006. He
was re-designated from an executive Director to a non-executive Director
on 16 January 2009.

Mr. Lau Kam Shan, aged 54, has been engaged in the business of retail
clothing in the PRC and the export of fabric from the PRC to the United
States. Mr. Lau has extensive experience in textile business and general
trading. Mr. Lau was appointed as the non-executive Director on 8 August
2002.
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Board of Directors and Senior Management

s NaREEE

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Kwok Shun Tim, aged 34, graduated from the Hong Kong University
of Science and Technology (bachelor of business administration), and
obtained his master's degree from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University
(China business studies) and master of Laws in International Economic
Law from the City University of Hong Kong. Mr. Kwok is the chief financial
officer of Tianjin Tianlian Public Utilities Company Limited. He is also a
non-executive director of China Leason Investment Group Co., Limited.
Mr. Kwok is a fellow member of The Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Mr. Kwok is experienced in the field of corporate finance, financial
management and audit. Mr. Kwok was appointed as an independent
non-executive Director, chairman and a member of the audit committee
and a member of the remuneration committee of the Company on 13
September 2006.

Mr. Chan Po Kwong, aged 53, is a merchant for the past twenty
years. He has been engaging in real estates business in Hong Kong and
overseas. He has worked in key executive positions in different trades
and services including retail and wholesale of importing products for
Hong Kong, Asian countries and Mainland China. Mr. Chan is a director of
various companies with extensive experience in business restructuring,
corporate financing and investments. He was the promotor in the China
South Industries Group in Canada in 1993. Mr. Chan was appointed as an
independent non-executive Director on 1 December 2004.

Mr. Lam Yan Wing, aged 58, graduated from the Chinese University of
Hong Kong with a bachelor’s degree in business administration. Mr. Lam is
also a full member of the Hong Kong Securities Institute. He is a seasoned
banker and an all-round financial veteran with more than thirty years
experience in banking and investment. He is currently running his own
private company, Brilliance GC Limited, which provides corporate and
financial advisory services. Prior to setting up his own company, Mr. Lam
had held senior positions with Chase Manhattan Bank, The Industrial Bank
of Japan and Elec & Eltek. Mr. Lam was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director and a member of the audit committee and a member
of the remuneration committee of the Company on 30 January 2007.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms. Chan Lai Yee is the financial controller and company secretary
of the Company. Ms. Chan holds a master's degree in professional
accounting from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University. She is also a
fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants
and a Certified Public Accountant of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Ms. Chan has over ten years of experience in the
field of accounting and financial management and previously worked
in a number of listed and unlisted groups. Ms. Chan joined the Group in
February 2008.
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Corporate Governance Report

/\AL]L/\-/\—\

PEERME

CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company endeavors in maintaining high standard of corporate
governance for the enhancement of shareholders’ value. The Company
has complied with the required code provisions set out in the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices contained in Appendix 15 to the GEM
Listing Rules for the year ended 30 June 2009, except for the following
deviation:

Code Provision A.2.1

This code stipulates that the role of chairman and chief executive officer
should be separated and should not be performed by the same individual.
Dr. Hui Ka Wah, Ronnie, JP (“Dr. Hui") was appointed as chairman and
chief executive officer of the Company since 16 January 2009. Taking into
account the size of operation of the Group, the Board considers that this
structure will not impair the balance of power and authority between the
Board and the management of the Company. The balance of power and
authority is ensured by the participation of experienced and high caliber
members of the Board which meets regularly to discuss issues affecting
operations of the Company. The Board believes that this structure is
conductive to strong and consistent leadership, enabling the Group
to make and implement decisions promptly and efficiently. The Board
has full confidence in Dr. Hui and believes that his appointment to the
posts of chairman and chief executive officer is beneficial to the business
prospects of the Group. Nevertheless, the Board will continually review
the function of the Board and its relationship with the management,
especially the necessity and the benefits of separating the roles of the
chairman and chief executive officer.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board Composition

As at 30 June 2009, the Board comprised two executive Directors, two
non-executive Directors and three independent non-executive Directors.

The Board is responsible for determining the overall strategy; reviewing
and approving the work plan of the Group; and overseeing the corporate
governance of the Group. While the management of the Company is
responsible for proposing and implementing the work plan of the Group,
executing the day-to-day operation of the Group and undertaking any
further responsibility as delegated by the Board from time to time.
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Corporate Governance Report
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PEERME

Board Meeting ExgEeR

The Company held four full board meetings in the financial year ended ~ R EZE2009F6 A30R L BFERNAABIE QAN
30 June 2009. The Directors participated in person or through electronic X2 BEEEe e ESHINBEBEMETENS
means of communication. The following is an attendance record of the HAEFEEFE D - TRABLZEENHEDHE
meetings by each Director:

Number of meetings attended/held
during the Director’s term of office

ESAHMACHE AREENAE

Remuneration Audit
Name of Director Board Committee Committee
EERR BExg FHEER EREE®
Executive Directors HITES
Dr. Hui Ka Wah, Ronnie Jp. HREELE  rmt 4/4 11 -

(Chairman and chief executive officer) (EERITEAEE)

Mr. Wu Kai RIS 1/4 - -
Non-executive Directors FHITES
Mr. Lui Chi Wah, Johnny EEESAE 4/4 - -
Mr. Lau Kam Shan 2 L%kt 4/4 - -
Independent non-executive Directors BIAFHTES
Mr. Kwok Shun Tim SPABIE A 4/4 /1 4/4
Mr. Chan Po Kwong BRE H T4 4/4 Il 4/4
Mr. Lam Yan Wing MR AE 4/4 11 4/4
Term of appointment and re-election of Directors EECAHRER
There is no service contract between the executive Directors and the — ¥fTEFHA QR WER] ARG E 4930 AR A 74
Company and they have no fixed term of services with the Company. FEAEHA -

Mr. Lau Kam Shan, the non-executive Director, has entered into a service  ERTTEERIS WA EEHARF R ERBEEL - £
contract with the Company with effect from the listing date of the ~ HAIRZARARIREIER LT AREZ AR FIN2005F 4
Company on GEM until the Company’s annual general meeting in 2005. HBIRRBF KRG RIE - REGABEEEIERT
The service agreement is continued thereafter until a termination notice Al — 7 BAIE F 4L I B AR IE - BUIEMITES 2E
is served by either party. The independent non-executive Directors are  HI/&—ZM%F o

appointed for a term of one to two years.

All Directors would retire from office by rotation and are subject to ~ FTEEFHIARERTRI AR R ZEMERMAET
the related provisions as stipulated in the articles of association of the ~ FARIFHBAE AR ©
Company.
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Directors’ securities transactions

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by Directors on terms no less exacting than the required
standard of dealings as set out in Rules 5.48 to 5.67 of the GEM Listing
Rules throughout the year. The Company has also made specific enquiry
to all Directors and the Company was not aware of any non-compliance
with the required standard of dealing and its code of conduct regarding
securities transactions by Directors.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The remuneration committee was established on 8 June 2006 with
specific terms of reference. The remuneration committee is mainly
responsible for making recommendation to the Board on policies and
structure for all remuneration of Directors and senior management
and on the establishment of a formal and transparent procedure for
developing policy on such remuneration. As at 30 June 2009, the
remuneration committee comprised three independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Kwok Shun Tim, Mr. Chan Po Kwong, Mr. Lam Yan
Wing and one executive Director, namely Dr. Hui Ka Wah, Ronnie, Jp. Dr.
Hui is the chairman of the remuneration committee.

The remuneration committee held one meeting during the year
ended 30 June 2009. The remuneration committee reviewed the
remuneration policy of the Company, assessed the performance of the
executive Directors and senior management and recommended specific
remuneration packages of all the Directors and senior management to
the Board.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an audit committee with written terms of
reference in compliance with the GEM Listing Rules. The primary duties
of the audit committee are to review the Company’s annual report and
accounts, interim reports and quarterly reports and to provide advice
and comments thereon to the Board. The audit committee will also be
responsible for reviewing and supervising the Group's financial reporting
and internal control procedures.

The audit committee comprises three independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Kwok Shun Tim, Mr. Chan Po Kwong and Mr. Lam
Yan Wing. Mr. Kwok Shun Tim is the chairman of the audit committee
since his appointment on 13 September 2006.

The audit committee held four meetings during the year ended 30 June
2009 and reviewed the Group's financial statements for the year ended
30 June 2008, for the three months ended 30 September 2008, for the
six months ended 31 December 2008 and for the nine months ended 31
March 2009 respectively.

The audit committee members have reviewed the Group’s audited results
for the year ended 30 June 2009.
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NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

The Company does not have a nomination committee. The Board as a
whole is responsible for the procedure of agreeing to the appointment
of its members and for nominating appropriate person for election by
the Company’s shareholders at the general meeting, either to fill a casual
vacancy or as an addition to the existing Directors.

The notice of the general meeting contains detailed information on
election of Directors including detailed biography of all Directors standing
for election or re-election to enable the Company's shareholders to make
an informed decision on their election.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

The auditor, RSM Nelson Wheeler, provide statutory audit services to the
Group. For the year ended 30 June 2009, fee for statutory audit for the
Group amounts to HK$268,000. The fee paid for non-audit services during
the year ended 30 June 2009 was approximately HK$20,000.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the accounts
which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and
of the results for the year ended 30 June 2009 in accordance with the
Companies Ordinance. The Directors have prepared the accounts on a
going concern basis, and have selected appropriate accounting policies
and applied them consistently, with applicable disclosures required under
the GEM Listing Rules and pursuant to statutory requirements.

The statement issued by the auditor of the Company regarding their
reporting responsibilities is set out in detail in the Independent Auditor's
Report on page 22 to 23.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Directors have the overall responsibility for internal control, including
risk management, and set appropriate policies having regard to the
objectives of the Group. The Directors, through the audit committee,
have continued to review the effectiveness of the Group's system of
financial and non-financial controls. The system of internal control is
designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve
business objectives and can only provide reasonable and not absolute
assurance against material misstatement or loss. Controls are monitored
by management review and by a programme of internal audits.
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Report of the Directors
EEgHE

The Directors present their annual report and the audited financial
statements for the year ended 30 June 2009.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND SEGMENTAL ANALYSIS
OF OPERATIONS

The Company acts as an investment holding Company. The activities of
its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 35 to the financial statements.

An analysis of the Group's operations for the year by business activities is
set out in note 8 to the financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS
The results of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2009 are set out in
the consolidated income statement on page 24.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend for the year
ended 30 June 2009 (2008: Nil).

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group
are set out in note 16 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL
Details of the movements in share capital of the Company are set out in
note 24 to the financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s articles
of association or the laws of Cayman Islands, which would oblige the
Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY
A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for
the last five financial years is set out on page 84 of this annual report.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SHARES
Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company's shares during the year.

EESMARERENFERE REE2009F6 H30
A FEASEZIERE

IEREBREEEBE BN
ARRRREEBAT - HEBHBADOEBHHR
BT R3S -

AEBRAFEEREB D BORLEB D ITHNE 7
FRMIFES ©

HEERAR
REBEHZE2009F6A308 IFFENEEHNFEMUE
AR B IRES R o

BEETEZRNEZE2000F6 A30B LFEZRE
(2008%F : 4) o

ME - BMERRE
REEME - BELEEZHOF BN T HIREMN
516 °

EPEN
AR IR A B B O B B B IRAR M 24

BRBERE

AR R BT AAAI K 5 2 B B A1 405 R B ST
BN RE - AD AL AR PR A RS
BT «

BB E
AEEBERAEFRFENEENEELEEREH
RAFERFELH »

BE - LEIEERD
FR - ADERAEAHBDEEBE - HELE
BAR 2 AR o

14 Core Healthcare Investment Holdings Limited 78 BB &R E IR R AR A 7



Report of the Directors
EEgHE

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

As at 30 June 2009, the Company'’s reserves available for distribution to
its shareholders comprised the share premium and accumulated losses
which in aggregate amounts to HK$80,121,392 (2008: Nil). Under the
Companies Law (Revised) of the Cayman Islands, the share premium
of the Company is available for paying distributions or dividends to
shareholders subject to the provisions of its memorandum and articles
of association and provided that immediately following the payment of
distributions or dividends, the Company is able to pay its debts as they fall
due in the ordinary course of business. In accordance with the Company's
articles of association, dividends shall be payable out of the profits or
other reserves, including the share premium account, of the Company.

SHARE OPTIONS
Particulars of the Company’s share option scheme are set out in note 27
to the financial statements.

DIRECTORS
The Directors during the year and up to the date of this annual report
were:

Executive Directors
Dr. Hui Ka Wah, Ronnie J.p.
Mr. Wu Kai

Non-executive Directors
Mr. Lui Chi Wah, Johnny

(re-designated to non-executive Director on 16 January 2009)
Mr. Lau Kam Shan

Independent non-executive Directors
Mr. Kwok Shun Tim

Mr. Chan Po Kwong

Mr. Lam Yan Wing

In accordance with the provisions of the Company’s articles of association,
Mr. Wu Kai, Mr. Chan Po Kwong and Mr. Lam Yan Wing will retire as
Directors. Each of Mr. Wu Kai and Mr. Chan Po Kwong, being eligible, will
offer himself for re-election as Director. Due to other commitment, Mr.
Lam Yan Wing will not offer himself for re-election.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Mr. Lau Kam Shan, the non-executive Director, has entered into a service
contract with the Company with effect from the listing date of the
Company on GEM until the Company’s annual general meeting in 2005.
The service agreement is continued thereafter until a termination notice is
served by either parties.

Mr. Chan Po Kwong has been appointed as an independent
non-executive Director for a term of two years expiring on 30 November
2009. The appointment is subject to retirement by rotation and other
related provisions as stipulated in the articles of association of the
Company.

Mr. Kwok Shun Tim and Mr. Lam Yan Wing have been appointed as an
independent non-executive Directors for a term of one year expiring on
13 September 2010 and 29 January 2010 respectively. Their appointments
are subject to retirement by rotation and other related provisions as
stipulated in the articles of association of the Company.

Other than as disclosed above, no Director has a service contract with
the Company or any of its subsidiaries which is not determinable by the
Group within one year without payment of compensation, other than
statutory compensation.

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

The Company has received from each of the independent non-executive
Directors an annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to
Rule 5.09 of the GEM Listing Rules. Based on such confirmation, the
Company considers all of the independent non-executive Directors are
independent.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S INTERESTS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 30 June 2009, the interests of the Directors and the chief executives
and their associates in the shares and underlying shares of the Company
and its associated corporations, as recorded in the register maintained
by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (the “SFO"), or as otherwise notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange pursuant to Rule 546 of GEM Listing Rules, were as
follows:

The Company
Long positions in ordinary shares of HK$0.001 each:

Name of Director

Capacity

E=gv)

Beneficial owner

BB A

Mr. Lui Chi Wah, Johnny
aEsELE

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors, the chief executive of
the Company, nor their associates had any interests or short positions in
the shares or underlying shares of the Company or any of its associated
corporations as at 30 June 2009 as recorded in the register required to be
kept by the Company under Section 352 of the SFO.

Note:

1. At 30 June 2009, Mr. Lui Chi Wah, Johnny is interested in 2.02% of the issued
share capital of the Company, adjusted after making reasonable enquiries.

2. Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the Company proposed to
implement the share consolidation on the basis that every ten (10) issued
and unissued shares of HK$0.001 each in the share capital of the Company
will be consolidated into one (1) consolidated share of HK$0.01 each (“Share
Consolidation”). The ordinary resolution approving the Share Consolidation
was duly passed by the shareholders of the Company at the extraordinary
general meeting held on 5 August 2009 and the Share Consolidation
became effective on 6 August 2009.

EERSRTHRAERRO RAERERKRAH
s
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

At 30 June 2009, the register of substantial shareholders maintained by
the Company under Section 336 of the SFO shows that the following
shareholders had notified the Company of relevant interests or short
position in the shares or underlying shares of the Company.

Long positions in ordinary shares of HK$0.001 each:

Name of shareholders

Capacity

514

Beneficial owner

BamBEAA

Hong Kong Health Check and
Laboratory Holdings
Company Limited
EERRLBEDHIERERAR

Mr. U Man long Beneficial owner
TXERE EREAA
Note:

1. Mr. U Man long is deemed to have a long position over 3,000,000,000 shares
of the Company which may be allotted and issue pursuant to the referral
agreement as disclosed in the circular of the Company dated 13 March
2008. The percentage of the Company's issued share capital was adjusted
after making reasonable enquiries.

2. Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the Company proposed to
implement the share consolidation on the basis that every ten (10) issued
and unissued shares of HK$0.001 each in the share capital of the Company
will be consolidated into one (1) consolidated share of HK$0.01 each (“Share
Consolidation”). The ordinary resolution approving the Share Consolidation
was duly passed by the shareholders of the Company at the extraordinary
general meeting held on 5 August 2009 and the Share Consolidation
became effective on 6 August 2009.

Other than as disclose above, the Company has not been notified of any
other relevant interests or short positions in the issued share capital of the
Company as at 30 June 2009.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

In the year under review, sales to the Group's five largest customers
accounted for 51.91% of the total sales for the year and sales to the largest
customer included therein accounted for 26.38% of the total sales of
the year. Purchases from the Group's five largest suppliers accounted for
21.62% of the total purchases for the year and purchases to the largest
supplier included therein accounted for 9.08% of the total purchases of
the year. During the year, none of the Directors or any of their associates
or any shareholders (which to the knowledge of the directors, own more
than 5% of the Company's issued share capital) had any beneficial interest
in the top five customers and suppliers of the Group.

COMPETING INTERESTS

None of the Directors or the management shareholders or controlling
shareholders of the Company (as defined in the GEM Listing Rules) have
any interest in a business which competes or may compete with the
business of the Group during the year.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Save as disclosed under the heading “Directors’ and chief executive's
interests in shares and underlying shares” and “Share based payments”
in note 27 to the financial statements, at no time during the year was the
Company or any of its subsidiaries, a party to any arrangement to enable
the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in
or debentures of the Company or any other body corporate.

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No contract of significance to which the Company or its subsidiaries was
a party and in which a Director had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an audit committee with written terms of
reference in compliance with the GEM Listing Rules. The primary duties
of the audit committee are to review the Company’s annual report and
accounts, interim reports and quarterly reports and to provide advice
and comments thereon to the Board. The audit committee will also be
responsible for reviewing and supervising the Group's financial reporting
and internal control procedures.

The audit committee comprises three independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Kwok Shun Tim, Mr. Chan Po Kwong and Mr. Lam
Yan Wing. Mr. Kwok Shun Tim is the chairman of the audit committee
since his appointment on 13 September 2006. The audit committee has
met four times during the year.

The audit committee members have reviewed the Group's annual results
for the year ended 30 June 2009.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
A report on the principal corporate governance practices adopted by the
Company is set out on page 10 to 13 of this annual report.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the senior management of the Group is set up
by the remuneration committee on the basis of the merit, qualifications
and competence.

The emoluments of the Directors are decided by the remuneration
committee, having regard to the Company’s operating results, individual
performance and comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive to
Directors, employees and other eligible participants, details of the scheme
is set out in note 27 to the financial statements.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of Directors, the Company has maintained
sufficient public float as at the date of this annual report.
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POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

)

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the Company proposed
to implement the share consolidation on the basis that every ten
issued and unissued shares of HK$0.001 each in the share capital
of the Company will be consolidated into one consolidated share
of HK$0.01 each (“Share Consolidation”). The ordinary resolution
approving the Share Consolidation was duly passed by the
shareholders of the Company at the extraordinary general meeting
held on 5 August 2009 and the Share Consolidation became
effective on 6 August 2009.

On 9 July 2009 and 14 August 2009, the board of Directors
approved to grant 42,500,000 and 92,600,000 share options. Each
option gives the eligible participants the right to subscribe for one
ordinary share of the Company. The number of options granted
have been adjusted according to the share consolidation.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be submitted to the forthcoming annual general
meeting to re-appoint Messrs. RSM Nelson Wheeler as auditor of the
Company.

For and on behalf of the Board

Hui Ka Wah, Ronnie
Chairman

Hong Kong, 24 September 2009
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Independent Auditor’s Report
BN Z B E

RSM Nelson Wheeler
E(FB) QB HKA

Certlfled Public Accountants

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
CORE HEALTHCARE INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Core Healthcare
Investment Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 24 to 83, which
comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at 30 June 2009, and the
consolidated income statement, consolidated statement of changes in
equity and consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the "HKICPA") and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility
includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal control
relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and
making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body and
for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report. We conducted
our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued
by the HKICPA. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
BN AZ B AR E

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and true
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 30 June 2009 and of the
Group's results and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

RSM Nelson Wheeler
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

24 September 2009
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Consolidated Income Statement

ire ek

For the year ended 30 June 2009
BE200956 A30H IEFE

Turnover
Cost of sales and services

Gross profit
Other income

Gain on early redemption of
convertible bonds
Selling and distribution expenses
Administrative expenses
Other operating expenses
Net loss of financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss (held for trading)

Impairment losses of goodwiill
Fair value loss of convertible bonds

Profit/(loss) before tax

Income tax expense

Profit/(loss) for the year attributable to

equity holders of the Company

Dividends

Earnings/(loss) per share

- basic

—diluted

ERE
$HE MARFE AR A

E7
H AU A

RERE A RRES
Z Was
HERDIHE R
THEM
Hi & EE M
REBHRREATEARZ
KIFEESREEL
NFEFREE
EERE 1A
A B2 AP ER1E

BRBLATER] (F1R)

PrSHF <

FRRRREGERFE
=R (E8)

=z
X2
CIt

Fr

8
N

BzA, (&)

\
bt
H

— ¥

22

22

4,889,627 1,597,086
(3,148,045) (968,459)
1,741,582 628,627
2,727,395 4247160
338,810,331 -
(62,766) (121,380)
(11,794,512) (8,114,649)
(5,616,699) (1,609,551)
(10,210,574) (15,256,370)
(3,050,800) -

- (340,548,687)
312,543,957 (360,774,850)
(125,001) (150,000)
312,418,956 (360,924,850)
(restated)

(E5)
0.414 (0.536)
(0.020) N/A N iE A
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

HEBEERBR

At 30 June 2009
7200946 A30H

Non-current assets
Intangible assets

Property, plant and equipment

Current assets
Inventories

Trade and other receivables

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Cash and bank balances

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables

Convertible bonds
Current tax liabilities

Net current assets/(liabilities)

NET ASSETS/(LIABILITIES)

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Reserves

TOTAL EQUITY/(CAPITAL DEFICIENCY)

FRBEE
BIVEE

RBEE
e
B 5 R EAMERIR

RERREATEAR

ZEREE
B RIRTTHER

REBSE
B 5 R AN IR
B ES
BN R A&

RBEE (AR FE
&E (Af)FE
BEXRRf#E

[EEN

G

REREE (BB

Approved by the Board of Directors on 24 September 2009

Hui Ka Wah, Ronnie

Director

17
18

20

22

24

1,907,730 2,529,766
1,907,730 2,529,766
- 51,580
11,467,771 23,759,566
25,436,887 24,390,311
52,926,051 179,459,840
89,830,709 227,661,297
1,883,786 1,059,750
- 490,548,687
- 1,541,000
1,883,786 493,149437
87,946,923 (265,488,140)
89,854,653 (262,958,374)
8,836,745 7,381,745
81,017,908 (270,340,119)
89,854,653 (262,958,374)

BEEEH20095F9 A 24 B i

Wu Kai

Director

R

EE
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
A ERE IS

For the year ended 30 June 2009
BE200956 A30H IEFE

Balance at 1 July 2007

Loss and total recognised income
and expense for the year

Issue of shares upon placements

Issue of shares upon exercise of
shares options

Recognition of share-based payments

Transfer of reserve upon exercise of
share options

Balance at 30 June 2008 and
1 July 2008

Profit and total recognised income
and expense for the year

Issue of shares upon placements
Issue of shares upon exercise of

share options
Recognition of share-based payments

Transfer of reserve upon exercise of
share options

Balance at 30 June 2009

20077 A1 BEER

REEBEREHER
PRI

B E TR T2 edn
TEBIERMET
2B
BB BT
PANE:S
TR
Gt

200856 FA308 K
200857 A1 B &R

RERRTRE R
ZBPARX I

BB TR T.2 D
TR ET
ZB
RERIAR D AT
PARE:S
TERBEL
Eatas

200956 A308 &4

Share

capital

Share
premium
R AR E
HKS

BT

Reserves

it

Share
option
reserves
BRERE
HKS

BT

Accumulated
losses
E-5y

HKS

BT

Sub-total
of reserves
NG
HKS

i =
870

3,825,920 46,952,988 1,700,386 (14423916) 34229458 38055378
= = - (360924850)  (360924850)  (360,924,850)
3,343,880 51958231 = = 51,958,231 55302111
211945 3,559,747 = = 3,559,747 3,771,692
= = 837,295 = 837,295 837,295
= 1,700,386 (1,700,386) = = =
3,555,825 57218364 (863,091) = 56,355,273 59911,098
7,381,745 104,171,352 837295  (375348766) (270340,119)  (262958374)
= = - 312418956 312418956 312418956
1,200,000 27,891,995 = = 27,891,995 29,091,995
255,000 7,905,000 = = 7,905,000 8,160,000
= = 3,142,076 = 3,142,076 3,142,076
= 3,142,076 (3142,076) = = =
1,455,000 38939071 = = 38939071 40,394,071
8,836,745 143110423 837,295 (62929810) 81,017,908 89,854,653
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

/\\/ \ Eﬁzi;ﬁ%%

For the year ended 30 June 2009
HZE200056A30A ILFE

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

Profit/(loss) before tax
Adjustments for:

Interest income

Dividend income from
listed investments

Depreciation

Loss on disposals of property,
plant and equipment

Share-based payments expenses

Net loss on financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss
(held for trading)

Gain on early redemption of
convertible bonds

Fair value loss of convertible bonds

Impairment losses of goodwill
arising on acquisitions

Write-off of property, plant
and equipment

Write-off of inventories

Operating loss before working capital
changes
Decrease in inventories
Decrease/(increase) in trade and
other receivables
Decrease in trade and other payables
Purchases of financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss
Proceeds from disposals of
financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Cash used in operating activities
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid

Net cash used in operating activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES

Purchases of property, plant
and equipment

Proceeds from disposals of property,
plant and equipment

Acquisition of subsidiaries

Increase in time deposits with
original maturity of more than
three months when acquired

Dividends received from listed investments

Interest received

Net cash (used in)/generated from
investing activities

RETHRERE
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Z B
e
HEME - BEEEE
2
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b
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312,543,957 (360,774,850)
(2,408,457) (3,109,733)
(246,362) (292,989)
831,354 780431

- 84,297
3,142,076 837,295
10,210,574 15,256,370
(338,810,331) -
- 340,548,687
3,050,800 -
53,179 -
16,661 23984
(11,616,549) (6,646,508)
34,919 24963
12,788,858 (5,707,601)
(125,417) (287,415)
(27,668,005) (73.922,751)
16,410,855 49,538,934
(10,175,339) (37,000,378)
(1,666,001) -
(11,841,340) (37,000,378)
(360,798) (468471)
221,340 330,000
(2,721,449) -
(13,700,000) -
246,362 292,989
2,408,457 3,109,733
(13,906,088) 3,264,251
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
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For the year ended 30 June 2009
BE200956 A30H IEFE

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING
ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from issue of convertible bonds

Early redemption of convertible bonds

Proceeds from issue of shares upon
placements

Proceeds from issue of shares upon
exercise of share options

Finance costs

Net cash (used in)/generated from
financing activities

NET (DECREASE)/INCREASE IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT END OF YEAR

ANALYSIS OF THE BALANCES OF
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and bank balances

MEEBHRERE

BATAANR B FTS IR
REREE AR ES
FLE R BT TRD FT1SS0R

TR T Z

B AR TS 5RIR
BERA

MEEB(R),EERSFHE

RERREEE
RERORLD) 18 nF R

FANRER
REEEAR

FRORER
RELEER

RERREEE
EERDAT

HE MIRTTHE RS 20

- 150,000,000
(150,000,000) =
29,091,995 55,302,111
8,160,000 3,771,692
(1,738,356) -
(114,486,361) 209,073,803
(140,233,789) 175,337,676
179,459,840 4,122,164
39,226,051 179,459,840
39,226,051 179,459,840
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SRR

For the year ended 30 June 2009
EE 200956 A30H IEFE

1.

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands as an
exempted company with limited liability under the Companies
Law of the Cayman Islands. The addresses of the registered office
and principal place of business of the Company are disclosed in
the “Corporate Information” of this annual report. The Company’s
shares are listed on the Growth Enterprise Market (“GEM”) of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

The Company is an investment holding company. The activities
of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 35 to the financial
statements.

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

In the current year, the Group has adopted all the new and
revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"),
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
that are relevant to its operations and effective for its accounting
year beginning on 1 July 2008. The adoption of these new
and revised HKFRSs did not result in substantial changes to
the Group's accounting policies and amounts reported for the
current year and prior years.

The Group has not applied the new HKFRSs that have been issued
but are not yet effective. The Group has already commenced
an assessment of the impact of these new HKFRSs but is not yet
in a position to state whether these new HKFRSs would have a
material impact on its results of operations and financial positions.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with HKFRSs, accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong and the applicable disclosures required by the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the GEM of The Stock
Exchange and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

These financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, as modified by the valuation of
investments and convertible bonds which are carried at their fair
values.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires the use of certain key assumptions and estimates. It also
requires management to exercise its judgements in the process
of applying the accounting policies. The areas where assumptions
and estimates are significant to these financial statements, are
disclosed in note 4 to the financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SRR

For the year ended 30 June 2009
BE200956 A30H IEFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of
these financial statements are set out below.

(a)

(b)

Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
made up to 30 June. Subsidiaries are entities over which
the Group has control. Control is the power to govern
the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to
obtain benefits from its activities. The existence and effect
of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or
convertible are considered when assessing whether the
Group has control.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on
which control is transferred to the Group. They are de-
consolidated from the date the control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised
profits on transactions between Group companies are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless
the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of
the asset transferred. Accounting policies of subsidiaries
have been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

Business combination and goodwill

The purchase method of accounting is used to account
for the acquisition of subsidiaries by the Group. The cost
of an acquisition is measured as the fair value of the
assets given, equity instruments issued and liabilities
incurred or assumed at the date of exchange, plus costs
directly attributable to the acquisition. Identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities of the subsidiary in
an acquisition are measured at their fair values at the
acquisition date.

The excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group's
share of the net fair value of the subsidiary’s identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities is recorded as
goodwill. Any excess of the Group's share of the net fair
value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities over the cost of acquisition is recognised in the
consolidated income statement.

Goodwill is tested annually for impairment and carried
at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Impairment
losses of goodwill are recognised in the consolidated
income statement and are not subsequently reversed.
Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units for the
purpose of impairment testing.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SRR

For the year ended 30 June 2009
EE 200956 A30H IEFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(c)

(d)

Foreign currency translation

(i) Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the financial statements of each
of the Group's entities are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment
in which the entity operates (the “functional
currency”). The consolidated financial statements
are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is the
Company’s functional and presentation currency.

(ii) Transactions and balances in each entity’s
financial statements
Transactions in foreign currencies are translated
into the functional currency using the exchange
rates prevailing on the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign
currencies are translated at the rates ruling on the
balance sheet date. Profits and losses resulting
from this translation policy are included in the
income statement.

Translation differences on non-monetary items,
such as equity instruments classified as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss, are
reported as part of the fair value gain or loss.

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and
the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance are expensed in the income
statement during the period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is
calculated at rates sufficient to write off their cost less
their residual values over the estimated useful lives on a
straight-line basis. The principal useful lives are as follows:

Laboratory equipment 5 years
Leasehold improvements 5 years
Office equipment, furniture

and fixtures 2/,-5years
Motor vehicles 4 years
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SRR

For the year ended 30 June 2009
BE200956 A30H IEFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(d)

(e)

(f)

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation method
are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at each balance
sheet date.

Construction in progress represents buildings under
construction and plant and machinery pending installation,
and is stated at cost less impairment losses. Depreciation
begins when the relevant assets are available for use.

The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and
equipment is the difference between the net sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset,
and is recognised in the income statement.

Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases. Lease payments (net of any
incentives received from the lessor) are expensed in the
income statement on a straight-line basis over the lease
term.

Intangible assets

(i) Research and development expenditure
Expenditure on research activities is recognised as
an expense in the period in which it is incurred.
An internally generated intangible asset is
recognised only if all of the following conditions
are met:

- An asset is created that can be identified;

- It is probable that the asset created will
generate future economic benefit; and

- The development cost of the asset can
be measured reliably.

Internally generated intangible assets are
measured initially at cost and are amortised on a
straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives
which generally do not exceed twenty years.
Where no internally generated intangible asset
can be recognised, development expenditure is
charged to the income statement in the period
in which it is incurred.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SRR

For the year ended 30 June 2009
EE 200956 A30H IEFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(U]

(9)

(h)

Intangible assets (continued)

(ii) Patents and licences
Patents and licences are measured initially at
purchase cost and are amortised on a straight-
line basis over their estimated useful lives of the
relevant testing services of 7 to 15 years.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined using the weighted
average method. Net realisable value is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

Recognition and derecognition of financial
instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in
the balance sheet when the Group becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual
rights to receive cash flows from the assets expire; the
Group transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the assets; or the Group neither transfers
nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the assets but has not retained control
on the assets. On derecognition of a financial asset, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised directly
in equity is recognised in the income statement.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged,
cancelled or expires. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised
and the consideration paid is recognised in the income
statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SRR

For the year ended 30 June 2009
BE200956 A30H IEFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(¥

G)

Investments

Investments are recognised and derecognised on a trade
date basis where the purchase or sale of an investment
is under a contract whose terms require delivery of the
investment within the timeframe established by the
market concerned, and are initially measured at fair value,
plus directly attributable transaction costs except in the
case of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
either investments held for trading or designated as at
fair value through profit or loss upon initial recognition.
These investments are subsequently measured at fair
value. Gains or losses arising from changes in fair value
of these investments are recognised in the income
statement.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market and are recognised initially
at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less allowance
for impairment. An allowance for impairment of trade
and other receivables is established when there is
objective evidence that the Group will not be able to
collect all amounts due according to the original terms
of receivables. The amount of the allowance is the
difference between the receivables’ carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the effective interest rate computed
at initial recognition. The amount of the allowance is
recognised in the income statement.

Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent periods
and recognised in the income statement when an
increase in the receivables’ recoverable amount can
be related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment was recognised, subject to the restriction
that the carrying amount of the receivables at the date
the impairment is reversed shall not exceed what the
amortised cost would have been had the impairment not
been recognised.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SRR

For the year ended 30 June 2009
EE 200956 A30H IEFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(k)

()

(m)

(n)

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the cash flow statement, cash
and cash equivalents represent cash at bank and on
hand, demand deposits with banks and other financial
institutions, and short-term highly liquid investments
which are readily convertible into known amounts of
cash and subject to an insignificant risk of change in
value.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Financial liabilities and equity instruments are
classified according to the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into and the definitions of a
financial liability and an equity instrument under HKFRSs.
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of the Group after deducting
all of its liabilities. The accounting policies adopted for
specific financial liabilities and equity instruments are set
out below.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred, and subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of
the liability for at least 12 months after the balance sheet
date.

Convertible bonds

Convertible bonds which entitle the holder to convert
the bonds into equity instruments, other than into a
fixed number of equity instruments at a fixed conversion
price, are regarded as combined instruments consist of a
liability and a derivative component.

On initial recognition, the convertible bonds with the
derivative component as a whole are designated as
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.
The entire convertible bonds are initially recognised
at fair value on the date of issue and are subsequently
measured at fair value until extinguished on redemption.
Changes in the fair value of the entire convertible bonds
are recognised in the income statement as they arise.
Interest on convertible bonds designated as financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss is included
in the fair value gain or loss for that period. Gain on the
redemption of the entire convertible bonds is recognised
immediately in the income statement during the year.

Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
issue of the convertible bonds designated as financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in the income statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SRR

For the year ended 30 June 2009
BE200956 A30H IEFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(o)

(p)

(q)

(r)

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are stated initially at their fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method unless the effect of
discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are
stated at cost.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded
at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the
contract date and are subsequently measured at fair
value.

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that do not qualify
for hedge accounting are recognised in the income
statement as they arise.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and is recognised when it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Group and the amount of revenue can be measured
reliably.

Revenue from the provision of diagnostic testing services
is recognised when the services are rendered.

Revenue from the provision of advertising services is
recognised when the services are provided.

Revenue from the sales of diagnostic testing products,
health food and pharmaceutical products is recognised
on the transfer of risks and rewards of ownership which
generally coincide with the time when goods are
delivered and title has passed.

Dividend income from investments is recognised
when the Group's right to receive payment has been
established.

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion using
the effective interest method.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SRR

For the year ended 30 June 2009
EE 200956 A30H IEFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(s)

(t)

(u)

Employee benefits

(i) Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave and long
service leave are recognised when they accrue to
employees. A provision is made for the estimated
liability for annual leave and long service leave as
a result of services rendered by employees up to
the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and
maternity leave are not recognised until the time
of leave.

(ii) Pension obligations

The Group contributes to defined contribution
retirement schemes which are available to all
employees. Contributions to the schemes by
the Group and employees are calculated as a
percentage of employees’ basic salaries. The
retirement benefit scheme cost charged to the
income statement represents contributions
payable by the Group to the funds.

Share-based payments

The Group issues equity-settled share-based payments
to certain grantees. Equity-settled share-based
payments are measured at fair value (excluding the
effect of non market-based vesting conditions) of the
equity instruments at the date of grant. The fair value
determined at the grant date of the equity-settled share-
based payments is expensed on a straight-line basis over
the vesting period, based on the Group's estimate of
shares that will eventually vest and adjusted for the effect
of non market-based vesting conditions.

Borrowing costs
All borrowing costs are recognised in the income
statement in the period in which they are incurred.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SRR

For the year ended 30 June 2009
BE200956 A30H IEFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(v) Taxation

Income tax represents the sum of the current tax and

deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported
in the income statement because it excludes items of
income or expense that are taxable or deductible in
other years and it further excludes items that are never
taxable or deductible. The Group's liability for current tax
is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for using
the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities
are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to
the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which deductible temporary differences,
unused tax losses or unused tax credits can be utilised.
Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the
initial recognition (other than in a business combination)
of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects
neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period when the liability is
settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
balance sheet date. Deferred tax is charged or credited
to the income statement, except when it relates to items
charged or credited directly to equity, in which case the

deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there
is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and when they relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and
the Group intends to settle its current tax assets and

liabilities on a net basis.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SRR

For the year ended 30 June 2009
EE 200956 A30H IEFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(w) Related parties
A party is related to the Group if:

(i) directly or indirectly through one or more
intermediaries, the party controls, is controlled
by, or is under common control with, the
Group; has an interest in the Group that gives it
significant influence over the Group; or has joint
control over the Group;

(ii) the party is an associate;
(iif) the party is a joint venture;

(iv) the party is a member of the key management
personnel of the Company or its parent;

(v) the party is a close member of the family of any
individual referred to in (i) or (iv);

(Vi) the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly
controlled or significantly influenced by or for
which significant voting power in such entity
resides with, directly or indirectly, any individual
referred to in (iv) or (v); or

(vii) the party is a post-employment benefit plan for
the benefit of employees of the Group, or of any
entity that is a related party of the Group.

(x) Segment reporting
A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group
that is engaged either in providing products and services
(business segment), or in providing products or services
within a particular economic environment (geographical
segment), which is subject to risks and rewards that are
different from those of other segments.

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial
reporting, the Group has determined that business
segments be presented as the primary reporting format
and geographical segments as the secondary reporting
format.
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SRR

For the year ended 30 June 2009
BE200956 A30H IEFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(x)

(y)

Segment reporting (continued)

Segment revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities include
items directly attributable to a segment as well as those
that can be allocated on a reasonable basis to the
segment. Unallocated costs mainly represent corporate
expenses. Segment assets consist primarily of property,
plant and equipment, intangible assets, inventories and
trade receivables. Segment liabilities comprise operating
liabilities and exclude items such as tax liabilities and
corporate borrowings.

Segment revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities are
determined before intra-group balances and intra-group
transactions are eliminated as part of the consolidation
process, except to the extent that such intra-group
balances and transactions are between Group enterprises
within a single segment. Inter-segment pricing is based
on terms mutually agreed between the segments.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred
during the period to acquire segment assets (both
tangible and intangible) that are expected to be used for
more than one period.

Impairment of assets

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets,
except goodwill, investments, inventories and receivables
to determine whether there is any indication that those
assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset
is estimated in order to determine the extent of any
impairment loss. Where it is not possible to estimate the
recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group
estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating
unit to which the asset belongs.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less
costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(y)

(z)

Impairment of assets (continued)

If the recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating
unit is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is
reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised immediately in the income statement, unless
the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in
which case the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation
decrease.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating unit
is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined (net of amortisation or depreciation) had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset or cash-
generating unit in prior years. A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised immediately in the income statement,
unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount,
in which case the reversal of the impairment loss is
treated as a revaluation increase.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Group has a present legal
or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made. Where the time value of money is
material, provisions are stated at the present value of the
expenditures expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow is
remote. Possible obligations, whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one
or more future events are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow is remote.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(aa)

Events after the balance sheet date

Events after the balance sheet date that provide
additional information about the Group's position at
the balance sheet date or those that indicate the going
concern assumption is not appropriate are adjusting
events and are reflected in the financial statements.
Events after the balance sheet date that are not adjusting
events are disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements when material.

KEY ESTIMATES

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date, that
have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial

year, are discussed below.

(a)

(b)

Share-based payment expenses

The fair value of the share options granted to the
directors, employees and other eligible participants
determined at the date of grant of the respective share
options is expensed over the vesting period, with a
corresponding adjustment to the Group's share option
reserve. In assessing the fair value of the share options,
the Binomial option pricing model (the “Binomial Model”)
was used. The Binomial Model is one of the generally
accepted methodologies used to calculate the fair value
of the share options. The Binomial Model requires the
input of subjective assumptions, including the expected
dividend yield and expected life of options. Any changes
in these assumptions can significantly affect the estimate
of the fair value of the share options.

Impairment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an
estimation of the value in use of the cash-generating
unit to which goodwill has been allocated. The value in
use calculation requires the Group to estimate the future
cash flows expected to arise from the cash-generating
unit and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the
present value. Goodwill at the balance sheet date was
fully impaired and was recognised for the year ended 30
June 2009. Details of the impairment losses calculation
are provided in note 15 to financial statements.

3.

FTESHBEE)
(aa) HKEH®ESE
REER%E  —LeREERAEE

REZBRNBEIIER » H— LB
CEFBCENRRETEENEN
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BR o i —LEE 2R EE RIR FIH(EA
FEABE) MEFERERMET T IA
®E -

EEME
FETHBRET

HRRRIEENERRR -

AR FESEE R AT
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N

(a)

(b)

C BRZ AT

RO BEEZTHERS
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For the year ended 30 June 2009
EE 200956 A30H IEFE

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The Group's activities expose it to variety of financial risks: foreign
currency risk, price risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and interest rate
risk. The management has been monitoring these risk exposures
to ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a timely
and effective manner so as to mitigate or reduce such risks.

(a) Foreign currency risk

The Group has minimal exposure to foreign currency risk
as most of its business transactions, assets and liabilities
are principally denominated in Hong Kong dollars.
The Group currently does not have a foreign currency
hedging policy. However, the management monitors
foreign exchange exposure closely and will consider
hedging significant foreign currency exposure should the
need arise.

(b) Price risk
The Group's financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss and the convertible bonds are measured at fair
value at each balance sheet date. Therefore, the Group is
exposed to equity security price risk. The management
manages this exposure by maintaining a portfolio of
investments with different risk profiles.

Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

At 30 June 2009, if the prices of the respective equity
securities had been 50% higher/lower with all other
variables held constant, the consolidated profit after tax
for the year would increase/decrease by HK$12,718,443 as
a result of the gains/losses in fair value of financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss.

At 30 June 2008, if the prices of the respective equity
securities had been 50% higher/lower with all other
variables held constant, the consolidated loss after tax for
the year would decrease/increase by HK$12,195,456 as a
result of the gains/losses in fair value of financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss.

MEEREE

AEEMEE 2 EZBE /EERT RN R
B SNERER - BIRER - EERR  RBE
TR NN R E R o BT E T R E L F R
EHEUAREIR BE I B 75 RO ERER & i@ FE A Rl R

Bz o

(@ SRR
AREBAEMANINERR - ToH
RREHHBER S - BEREEY
TERBE - NEBERARBINE G
HE  BEXAKENEERETINER
AR BRZ BRERIME A
L -

(b) ERREMER
AEBHNSHBRRRAFEARZ
EREENMTRBRESFHAEREE
B2ZRFERTE - Bt - AREEK
ERAFES 2 BRER - EEEIAD
FREBRIEZEE 2 REHA BRI F A
¥ o

B R N FEARZ &S E

20096 A30H -+ (WE BB ANES
HIB AL A0, 5 2> 500 & FiT G L fh &
HMBTER > ARCIERERAYT
BARZESREENATESRFATEM
i B8 - MRAEE 2B AR
FGE AN, 12,718,44378 7T °

120086 308 « (WA EBERAE
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SRR

For the year ended 30 June 2009
BE 200956 A30H IEFE

5.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b)

(c)

Price risk (continued)

Convertible Bonds

At 30 June 2009, the Group has no exposure on price
risk as all convertible bonds have been fully redeemed
during the year and no outstanding convertible bonds at
the year end.

At 30 June 2008, if the share price of the Company and
its volatility had increased/decreased by 5% with all
other variables held constant and the fair value of the
convertible bonds moved according to the historical
correlation with the share price of the Company, the
consolidated loss after tax for that year would have been
HK$23,042,067/HK$22,986,383 higher/lower respectively,
arising from gains/losses in fair value of the convertible
bonds.

Credit risk

The carrying amount of the cash and bank balances,
trade and other receivables and investments included
in the balance sheet represents the Group’s maximum
exposure to credit risk in relation to the Group's financial
assets.

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit risk.

It has policies in place to ensure that sales are made to
customers with an appropriate credit history.

The credit risk on cash and bank balances is limited
because the counterparties are banks with high credit-
ratings assigned by international credit-rating agencies.

The credit risk on investments is limited because the
counterparties are well-established securities broker firms
in Hong Kong.

MERREREZ)
(b) ERERGE)
TR E 5

(c)

20096 308 + ANE B AT (E
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended 30 June 2009
HZE200056A30A ILFE

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(d)

(e)

Liquidity risk

The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor current
and expected liquidity requirements to ensure that it
maintains sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity
requirements in the short and long term.

The maturity analysis of the Group's financial liabilities is as
follows:

At 30 June 2009 7200956 H30H
Trade and other payables B 5 R EAMERIE
At 30 June 2008 720086 H30H
Trade and other payables B 5 R H M ERRIE
Convertible bonds AR ES

Interest rate risk

The Group's bank deposits bear interests at variable
rates varied with the then prevailing market condition
and expose the Group to cash flow interest rate risk. The
Group currently does not have an interest rate hedging
policy. However, the management monitors interest rate
exposure and will consider hedging the interest rate risk
should the need arise.

At 30 June 2009, if interest rates at that date had been
50 basis points higher/lower with all other variables held
constant, consolidated profit after tax for the year would
have been HK$136,491 higher/lower, arising mainly as a
result of higher/lower interest income on bank deposits.

At 30 June 2008, if interest rates at that date had been
50 basis points higher/lower with all other variables held
constant, consolidated loss after tax for the year would
have been HK$89,064 lower/higher, arising mainly as a
result of higher/lower interest income on bank deposits.

Fair values

The carrying amounts of the Group's financial assets and
liabilities as reflected in the consolidated balance sheet
approximate their respective fair values.
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For the year ended 30 June 2009

BEE200956 A30H IEFE

6. TURNOVER 6. EXRH
The Group's turnover represents turnover arising on provision of RNEE 2 XS EREZE A KRR
diagnostic testing and healthcare services, advertising and public 7% IRIEES KA BRIS MR E @B M B m A
relationship services and sales of health food and pharmaceutical SHEMEE Z EXFE - NEEALE 2 &3
products. An analysis of the Group's turnover for the year is as DT :
follows:

Provision of diagnostic testing TR 2 BRI S ARE AR TS

and healthcare services 2,209,898 1,408,771
Provision of advertising and REEE R AR

public relationship services 2,581,665 -
Sales of health food and REERNRERZHEE

pharmaceutical products 98,064 188315

4,889,627 1,597,086
7. OTHERINCOME 7. HlA

Interest income FLEW A 2,408,457 3,109,733

Dividend income from KEEMREERZ
listed investments i% B A 246,362 292,989
Sundry income HMIEWA 72,576 844,438
2,727,395 4,247,160
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EE 200956 A30H IEFE

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

(a)

Business segments

For management purposes, the Group is currently

organised into four operating segments:

Provision of diagnostic
testing and
healthcare services

Sales of health food
and pharmaceutical
products

Research and
development

Provision of advertising
and public
relationship services

The use of blood test and
Fibroscan test in the
diagnosis of cancerous
and certain liver and
other diseases.

Retail business on sales of
health food and
pharmaceutical
products.

Research and
development relating
to diagnosis of cancer
and certain other
illnesses.

Provision of design,
promotion, advertising
and public relationship

services.

8.

EBRESE
@@ EBSE

RHEER  AKEREFEBD AT

QAL ANE
IR HE

AL ETAIE
ARt R

RiZEmR R
BmZHE

Dl

BRI R A
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FTBE R KLt RS o

REEMNER
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For the year ended 30 June 2009
BEE200956 A30H IEFE

8. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 8. EBRMEDSE )

(continued)
(a) Business segments (continued) (a) XBAE(E)
Year ended 30 June 2009 B Z2009%F6 530H IEFE
Provision of Provision of
diagnosis  Sales of health advertising
testingand foodand and public
healthcare pharmaceutical ~ Researchand relationship
services products  development services
REDERH REERR REEES
RRRERS BEnZHE o B A RABGS
HKS HK$ HKS HK$
TURNOVER 2 2,209,898 98,064 - 2,581,665 4,889,627
RESULTS ES |
Segment results LT (11,456,882) (3,368,428) (540,892) (492,658) (15,858,860)
Unallocated income AABMA 2,719,366
Unallocated corporate expenses APBARFEX (2,916,306)
Net loss of financial assets at RERFRATEAR
fair value thought profitor LHEEESRERE
loss (held for trading) FER (10,210,574)
Galn on early redemption of REBEEMRRES
convertible bonds bl 338,810,331
Profit before tax B R AR 312,543,957
Asat 30 June 2009 142009 §6/30A
ASSETS EE
Segment assets PEEE 23,247,267 92,084 13,915 1,619,508 24,972,774
Unallocated assets AWEE 66,765,665
Total assets EEE 91,738,439
LIABILITIES =1
Segment liabilities PR 206,560 34,075 14,480 986,087 1,241,202
Unallocated liabilities AOEEE 642,584
Total liabilities wam 1,883,786
OTHER INFORMATION Hi &R
Capital expenditure BRI 50,185 - - 310,613 360,798
Depreciation of property, EN R
plant and equipment ZHE 685,911 61,361 - 84,082 831,354
Impairment losses of goodwil BEHEER 50,800 3,000,000 - - 3,050,800
Write-off of inventories FEME - 16,661 - - 16,661
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For the year ended 30 June 2009
HZE200056 30 ILFE

8. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 8. EBRGCEDE )

(continued)
(a) Business segments (continued) (a) ERDHE(E)
Year ended 30 June 2008 B 2200846 H30H IEFE

Provision of
diagnosis  Sales of health
testing and food and Research
healthcare  pharmaceutical and

services products  development
DEAE  REERK
RRERS  Emc#EE  HREREE

HKS HKS HKS
BT BT BT

TURNOVER EEE 1,408,771 188,315 - 1,597,086
RESULTS ES |
Segment results PREE (3.593,093) (494,518) (280,081) (4367,692)
Unallocated income AAFBA 3,663,543
Unallocated corporate expenses APEATRX (4,265,644)
Net loss of financial assets BEGERATEAR

at fair value through profit or JBIEEESREAE

loss (held for trading) FER (15,256,370)
Fair value loss of convertible bonds Ak &% 2 A FEEE (340,548,687
Loss before tax BEAIER (360,774,850)
As at 30 June 2008 14200856 A30H
ASSETS BE
Segment assets AREE 34,949,095 154,845,326 9455 189,803,876
Unallocated assets APBBE 40,387,187
Total assets wEE 230,191,063
LIABILITIES =10
Segment liabilities PEAMR 955,561 490,605,395 16,181 491,577,137
Unallocated liabilities APERE 1,572,300
Total liabilities HaE 493149437
OTHER INFORMATION Hingn
Capital expenditure BAY 464471 4000 - 468471
Depreciation of property, W% - BELERE

plant and equipment ZE 713491 66,940 - 780431
Write-off of inventories FEMERE - 23984 - 23984
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BE 200956 A30H IEFE

8.

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 8. EBRGEDE )

(continued)

(b) Geographical segments (b) HESE
The revenue and results, assets and liabilities of the Group AR B EL 220085 K 200996 A30H
for the years ended 30 June 2008 and 2009 are derived IFRFENWAREE BEHRBE
wholly from customers located in one geographical 2EHREE—EmSHNER - 8

market, namely Hong Kong.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Current tax — Hong Kong
Profits Tax

B o

9. FEHAX

REATIR — BB IS

Under-provision in prior years BEFE LS 150,000
No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax is required since the R 2N & B B 2= 2008 4F & 2009486 A30H 1
Group has no assessable profit for the years ended 30 June 2008 FRIBELARRPOEN - WBBAREBME
and 2009. PIER L -
The reconciliation between the income tax expense and the TS TR AR BIAT R R, (B8 ) FRIAZ BT
product of profit/(loss) before tax multiplied by the Hong Kong SPERMEHRZERERAT

Profits Tax rate is as follows:

Profit/(loss) before tax

Tax calculated at the tax rate
of 16.5%

Tax effect of expenses that are
not deductible

Tax effect of income that is
not taxable

Tax effect of temporary
differences not recognised

Tax effect of utilisation of
tax losses not previously
recognised

Tax effect of tax losses
not recognised

Under-provision in prior years

Income tax expense

B AT, (E51E) 312,543,957 (360,774,850)
BR R 1650t E LA
51,569,752 (59,527,850)
TREMBISZ BT &
2,018,216 56,612,434
BERBMANT B E
(56,492,371) (381,256)
RER LR ZEEHY
Mg e 48,250 89,030
1% A AT JE R iR R S 518
BT 75 s 2
(12,062) =
RERTHEIERY
HIEwE 2,868,215 3,207,642
BAFEDFEE 125,001 150,000
FrfS R 125,001 150,000
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For the year ended 30 June 2009
HZE200056A30A ILFE

10. PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE 10. A2RQFRRELEEERF(EHE)
TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY
Profit/(loss) for the year attributable to equity holders of the AR BIRREEREE R, (EB)BNR

(FTA)TFEE -

Company has been arrived at after charging/(crediting):

Auditor's remuneration IZEEN N &
Current year REE 268,000 385,000
Over-provision in prior years BEFEZFRE (87,000 -
181,000 385,000
Cost of inventories sold HEFERA 106,424 165,906
Depreciation e 831,354 780431
Exchange losses M R Bk 3 199,203
Loss on disposals of property, HEYHE  BEL
plant and equipment RiEEE - 84,297
Operating leases in respect of KERERS
Office premises WRE 337,968 318,000
Retail shop T E 201,600 201,600
539,568 519,600
Share-based payment EfAHMEEER 2
expenses included in VARR AR R EL T 2
other operating expenses ~NREH 2,094,706 837,295
Staff costs BT KA
Directors' emoluments (note 11)  E R & (FEE11) 2,814,824 1,391,580
Other staff's retirement scheme HMB T ZiEREHNETE
contributions TR 112,599 50,851
Other staff's salaries and BB T 7% KERL
allowances 3,221,816 1472424
Share-based payment expenses PARSAD B b 2 S 3 E A 1,047,370 =
Other welfares Hibtgs| 26,916 29,547
7,223,525 2,944,402
Impairment losses of WHEE & 2 R R E 18
goodwill arising on acquisitions 3,050,800 =
Write-off of property, plant and Bt A= MEEER 2
equipment included in other Y% -~ BB KR EER
operating expenses 53,179 =
Write-off of inventories included Bt AHEFERZA 2
in cost of inventories sold FEMAE 16,661 23,984
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BE 200956 A30H IEFE

EEMs
FESBTEE - ETEE RBIINTE
FROBSEFIIT

11. DIRECTORS’' EMOLUMENTS 11.

Details of emoluments of individual executive, non-executive and

independent non-executive directors are set out below:

Salaries,
allowances Retirement
Directors’ and other scheme
fees benefits contributions
e BER BRI
E=ne Hit @A STEIfR
HK$ L[ HK$
BT BT BT
For the year ended 30 June 2009 BZ2009F6A30HLFE
Executive Directors HTES
Mr. Lui Chi Wah, Johnny BEELE
(Re-designated as non-executive (20091 B16B A
director on 16 January 2009) EHTEE) - 349,140 16,290 365430
Mr. Wu Kai Rk s 360,000 - - 360,000
Dr. Hui Ka Wah, Ronnie, JP THRERE  KTatT - 1,573,200 6,000 1579200
360,000 1922,340 22290 2,304,630
Non-executive Directors FoTES
Mr. Lui Chi Wah, Johnny SEELE
(Effective from 16 January 2009) (8200951 168 £H) 274,194 = - 274,194
Mr. Lau Kam Shan el 36,000 = - 36,000
310,194 - - 310,194
Independent non-executive Directors BYEHTES
Mr.Chan Po Kwong BREN L 45,000 - - 45000
Mr. Kwok Shun Tim PEELE 107,000 - - 107,000
Mr. Lam Yan Wing MG 48,000 = - 48,000
200,000 - - 200,000
870,194 1,922,340 22290 2814824
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11. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (continued)

11.

EEME®)

Salaries,
allowances Retirement
Directors’ and other scheme
fees benefits  contributions
2R RIK

EXHE HAhig sHEIE
HKS HKS

For the year ended 30 June 2008 B Z2008F6H30H L EE

Executive Directors YTES

Mr. Lui Chi Wah, Johnny BEELE

Mr. Wu Kai RIEEE

Dr. Hui Ka Wah, Ronnie, JP FRERL - KATEL
(Appointed on 6 December 2007) (1200712 A6 B ERT)

Non-executive Directors FaiTES

Mr. Lau Kam Shan At E

Independent non-executive Directors BiFkHiTES

Mr. Chan Po Kwong BREREAE
Mr. Kwok Shun Tim PHELE
Mr. Lam Yan Wing MRS -

During the years ended 30 June 2009 and 2008, no emoluments
were paid by the Group to the directors as an inducement to
join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of
office. None of the directors has waived or agreed to waive any
emoluments during the years.

BT BT BT

= 959,306 30,000 989,306
240,000 = = 240,000
= 136,774 = 136,774
240,000 1,096,080 30,000 1,366,080
25,500 = = 25,500
25,500 = = 25,500
265,500 1,096,080 30,000 1,391,580

RE E 20094 N 200856 308 IEEFEA -
REBUVESHESEARIIEMASKEH
AR SEE S EAELRENFHE  EAFE
KB 1 FE A0 55 58 pREE ok R B i EE A (B

S
i e
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For the year ended 30 June 2009
BE 200956 A30H IEFE

12.

13.

EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS

The five highest paid individuals in the Group included three
(2008: two) directors of the Company, whose emoluments are
included in note 11 above. The emoluments of the remaining
two (2008: three) individuals are as follows:

Fraw MoRRh
RIRET B
VARR 153 A EEHE 2 53K

Salaries and allowances
Retirement scheme contributions
Share-based payments

The emoluments of the remaining two (2008: three) highest paid
individuals were within the following bands:

HKSNil — HKS 1,000,000
HK$ 1,000,000 or above

Z T — 1,000,000/ 7T
1,000,000 7T 81 LA =

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group to the
five highest paid individuals as an inducement to join or upon
joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office.

DIVIDENDS
No dividend has been paid or declared by the Company for the

year (2008: Nil).

12.

13.

EEME
AEBRNUEEMEMALTRE=UES
(20084F : MAfiZ) -+ EBHS TR AT Z FizE -
HEMM =B e 2 &8 (20085 + ={7) KB
LU ¢

1,097,010 763,249

18,000 22,000

1,047,370 =

2,162,380 785,249
ERMmm e 2EE (2008F : =f1)8

TRPATBFA

Number of individuals

EEHE

2009
1 3
1 —
2 3

FAAEELEXN FZAR RS ALIE
AU EANAZE I AR # 2R B S B A ER
EZHME

Bﬁll_éi\
NEE AR AW IR S (20084F -
) o

7
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B E 200956 A30H IEFE

14.

EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic earnings/(loss) per share is based
on the earnings for the year attributable to the equity holders of
the Company of HK$312,418,956 (2008: loss of HK$360,924,850)
and on the weighted average number of ordinary shares of
755,611,449 (2008: 673,856,899, as restated) in issue during the
year.

The calculation of diluted loss per share attributable to equity
holders of the Company for the year ended 30 June 2009 is based
on the adjusted loss for the year attributable to equity holders
of the Company of HK$26,391,375 and the adjusted weighted
average number of ordinary shares of 1,346,094,506. The
calculation of the adjusted weighted average number of ordinary
shares is based on the weighted average number of share used
in the basic earnings per share calculation plus the weighted
average number of ordinary shares of 590,483,057 that would
be issued on the conversion of all the dilutive potential ordinary
shares into ordinary shares at the beginning of the year. The profit
for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company is
adjusted to eliminate the gain on early redemption of convertible
bonds.

The effects of all potential ordinary shares are anti-dilutive for the
year ended 30 June 2008.

The weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purpose
of the basic and diluted earnings/(loss) per share for the years
ended 30 June 2008 and 2009 have been adjusted for the
Company'’s share consolidation with effective from 6 August 2009
as set out in note 34(a) to the financial statements.

14.

BRER (FHE)
BREXZEF (E18) HREBEFRAR AR
B {5 & F1) 312,418,956 7 JT. (2008 & : [E5 18
360,924,850/ 7T, ) ] B 21T 38 A% AN AE S5 AR
210755,611,4491% (2008 FF : 673,856,899f% * &=
HETE ©

HZ=2000%F6 A30H IEFE - AARIIKRE(G
G EEEEIERIEA D R R B FEAA
B E518 26,391,375 JT R AC R B N T 15 K i
%A% £51,346,094,506 1K 5T 5 o 48 FHEE hnE 5
LR ETRBE AR EERERRRZ T
BRI RN VR AT B S
TR AT AR A T T 2 IS R
1% £1590,483,057(% 5T & - AR B R EMLFE
B TR - IR R EL AR ES 2
U zS o

HE2008F6 A30HILFE » FTABENER
Pt a 8 = R EE -

FA BAET & 20084F 12200946 A 30 B I M EAFE
BREARREERF (FBE) SRR INEF
PR ENE E AN A R 520098 A6 A A K Z i
D& G AR (W IS FRFT M TE34()FTEk) ©
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For the year ended 30 June 2009

BEE200956 A30H IEFE
15. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 15. ®EFEE
Development Licences
costs  and patents Goodwill
REMA fTREREHE e
HK$ HK$ HK$
Cost A
At 1 July 2007, 30 June 2008 7200747818 ~ 2008%F
and 1July 2008 6H308 [20087A1H 3,926,725 2,604,174 - 6,530,899
Arising on acquisition of subsidiaries WEEN B ARIREL - - 3,050,800 3,050,800
At 30 June 2009 7200956 8308 3,926,725 2604174 3,050,800 9,581,699
Accumulated amortisation and R BHRAESE
impairment losses
At 1 July 2007, 30 June 2008 720077 A18 + 20085
and 1 July 2008 6H308 [2008%7H1H 3,926,725 2,604,174 - 6,530,899
Impairment losses recognised in RAFEER L REEE
the current year - - 3,050,800 3,050,800
At 30 June 2009 7200956 A30H 3,926,725 2,604,174 3,050,800 9,581,699
Carrying amount RESH
At30 June 2009 12009664308 = S - -
At 30 June 2008 7200856 4308 S S - -
(a) The Group's development costs, licences and patents (a) REBREREE T BRASB &
were used in the Group's research and development REFZEDHE - AEBFFAEER
segment. The Group carried out reviews of the BETSMR - RIFEREESNER
recoverable amount of the intangible assets, which was BEERMNEFEENIEKREHE - &
determined on the value-in-use basis, annually with BERREBEERTEELR SR
regard to the market conditions of the Group's services. A Bt EHNEREENREERXK
In the opinion of the management, no future cash ERERNBEFEANERA

inflow would be generated from the relevant assets.
Accordingly, full impairment losses on the intangible
assets had been recognised in the income statement in
prior years.
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For the year ended 30 June 2009
HZE200056 30 ILFE

15.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)

Goodwill acquired in a business combination is allocated,
at acquisition, to the cash generating units (‘“CGUs") that
are expected to benefit from that business combination.
Before recognition of impairment losses, the carrying
amount of goodwill has been allocated as follows:

(b)

15. BREE#®)
(b) MNEBEHKEBZHEERERSD

EEBMEREBEHEELRTE
HEBEM([ReELBM]) - RERR
EEER - AR ZREED KN T:

Provision of diagnostic
testing and healthcare
services:

Hong Kong Health
Management Limited

Sales of health food and
pharmaceutical products:
China Natural Pharmaceutical

Holdings Company Limited

The recoverable amounts of the CGUs are determined
from value in use calculations. The key assumptions
for the value in use calculations are those regarding
the discount rates, growth rates and budgeted gross
margin and turnover during the period. The Group
estimates discount rates using pre-tax rates that reflect
current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the CGUs. The growth rates are
based on long-term average economic growth rate of
the geographical area in which the businesses of the
CGUs operate. Budgeted gross margin and turnover are
based on past practices and expectations on market
development.

At 30 June 2009, the management carried out
impairment test of the recoverable amount of goodwill.
The Group prepares cash flow forecasts derived from the
most recent financial budgets approved by the directors
for the next five years with the residual period using the
growth rate of 17% for the provision of diagnostic testing
and healthcare services segment and sales of health food
and pharmaceutical products segment. As the net cash
inflow of the CGUs are insignificant, the goodwill was
fully impaired in this year.

B2 RIS S IR b AR 7S

BERREEEGRAA

REEE fn R BEmIHE

REIRAZEY IR AR AR

50,800 =

3,000,000 =

3,050,800 =

REeELEM 2 A RE S BIIZER
BEFfEMERE - EREFEZEER
RIEARERN 2R E  EREKTE
HEMNREXRS - ARERARBKREA
KhmsSaEEREEENRSELS
325 TE R 2 R AE B9 BR A AT RA 3R 3R DA
EETBEIRE - MEREDRBRSES
BUREXBMEE 2 FHRER
BREXRGE - MEENREXE

RBBEEH MIAHTSERERT

MR2009F6 A30H - BB EHEEHETT
AR EERERNR AEERRZE
EREENEESHERRRAFTZ
ST A RTEE S H - ek T AR R
R IR IE R 1 7% B 2 2B &
REERFE DA RIRER @& BEMHE
Bz - ARBSELEMNZES
MAFHEMTIRE  WEEERFEN
ZEURE °
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For the year ended 30 June 2009
BEE200956 A30H IEFE

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 16. Y%  BWEKRRE

Cost

At 1 July 2007
Reclassification
Additions
Disposals/write-off

At30 June 2008 and 1 July 2008
Acquisition of a subsidiary
Additions

Disposals/write-off

At30June 2009

Accumulated depreciation
and impairment

At 1 July 2007

Charge for the year
Disposals/write-off

At30June 2008 and 1 July 2008
Charge for the year
Disposals/write-off

At30June 2009

Carrying amount

At 30 June 2009

At 30 June 2008

A

120077 18
EE b
b

7

e/ ik

1200856 B30H 200857 718
WEEHB AR

5

HE /i

A 2009F6H30R

ZHTERAEEX

120077618
FRER
HE /i

120086 H 308 R2008F7A1H
FRNER
e /iR

120096 H308

FESHE

12009F6H308

1A2008F6H308

Construction
in progress

HEIR
HKS
B

Office
equipment,
furniture

Laboratory  Leasehold

equipment improvements  and fixtures
WAZRE
BERERMG %5 FAREERE

HKS HKS HKS

BT BT BT

Motor
vehicles

A%

1,500,000 2,733,720 337580 355426 = 496,726
(1,500,000) = 1,500,000 = = =
= = 4000 1251 451,960 468471
= = = = (451,960) (451,960)
= 2,733,720 1841580 367,937 = 4943237
= = = 123,039 = 123,039
= 9,050 = 216,789 134959 360,798
= (632400) (184800) (28,560) = (845,760)
= 2110370 1,656,780 679,205 134959 4581314
= 1333810 41,550 295343 = 1670703
= 331127 392,948 18693 37663 780431
= = = = (37,663) (37,663)
= 1664937 434498 314036 = 2413471
= 300640 387815 119857 23042 831,354
= (411,060) (146869) (13312) = (571241)
= 1554517 675444 420581 23042 2073584
= 555,853 961,336 258624 111917 1907730
= 1,068,783 1407082 53901 = 2,529,766
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HZE200056A30A ILFE

17. INVENTORIES 17.

Health food and IREEE m M
pharmaceutical products

18. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 18.

Trade receivables B 5 EWRIE

Payment for shares in initial SAREE R AFBRRG 2
public offerings FIE

Receivables arising from dealing BB FHEAFELZ
in listed securities FEWI R IA

Deposits paid BfiEe

Prepayments TETFIR

Other receivables HoAth g W R IE

The Group allows its customers with an average credit period of
30 days. An ageing analysis of trade receivables at the balance
sheet date based on the invoice date is as follows:

0-30days 0230k

31 - 60 days 31260K
61— 90 days 61Z290K
> 90 days HBHAI0K

wE

51,580

B 5 R HE M EWFRIE

1,375,132 414,353
9,616,057 =
46,215 988,006
42,428 22,063,958
236,173 143,750
151,766 149,499
11,467,771 23,759,566

AEERTEBZNTFEREHAR Q0K -

T

HZEHRNEE B E 5 RUGRIR Z Bk DT 40

950,008 244,675
174,060 70,450
106,560 25,690
144,504 73,538
1,375,132 414,353
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For the year ended 30 June 2009

EZE2000F6 308 IEFE

18. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued) 18. EZRHMEWRIE)
As at 30 June 2009, trade receivables of HK$425,124 (2008: 20096 A308 - 4251248 TTHI E 5 FE UK
HK$169,678) were past due but not impaired. These relate to a TE (20084F : 169,67878 7T ) B i@ Hi{E 10 )% 5 Uk
number of independent customers for whom there is no recent B - ZERENB L BEEIE A I8N R E
history of default. An ageing analysis of these trade receivables is as 2o ZEE FEWGIE ZREROITAT ¢
follows:

Up to 3 months 3MEAHAA 281,120 101,030
3 to 6 months 3&61E A 24,240 17,780
Over 6 months BiBe(E A 119,764 50,868

425,124 169,678

19. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 19. KEREBREAFEARCEMEE
PROFIT OR LOSS

Held for trading and at fair value BHEEE MR AT E
Listed equity securities BB 2 BAES
in Hong Kong 14,089,650 24,390,311
Listed investment funds BELMKEES
in Hong Kong 2,776,000 =
Market value of listed investments ~ _EHI%& 2 H{E 16,865,650 24,390,311
Unlisted investment FELTIRE 8,571,237 -
25,436,887 24,390,311
The investments included above offers the Group the opportunity A EZ &8 B RS BT R BBARAT
for return through dividend income and fair value gains. The BEEREROEE - ZFIRE W EREE 2 sk
investments have no fixed maturity or coupon rate and their fair FEHEXRURAEEEDERERHRE

values are based on current bid prices.

60 Core Healthcare Investment Holdings Limited & BB & X E IR R AR A 7



Notes to the Financial Statements

SRR

For the year ended 30 June 2009
HZE200056A30A ILFE

20. CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash and bank balances comprises cash at bank and on hand
held by the Group of HK$39,226,051 (2008: HK$1,330,043)
and short term bank deposits of HK$13,700,000 (2008:
HK$178,129,797) that bear interest at prevailing market rates of
1.57% (2008: 1.73%) per annum and have original maturity of six
month (2008: two month or less).

21. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade payables Z S FE IR
Other payables and EH b fEARIE &
accrued charges [EETER

An ageing analysis of trade payables at the balance sheet date is as
follows:

0 - 30 days 0E30K

31 - 60 days 31E260K
61 -90 days 61Z290K
> 90 days FRIEHI0K

20.

21.

RERBRTEER

RERRITEHRBIEAEERTRERFHE
35 $:39,226,05178 70 (20084F : 1,330,043787T) °
IARIREIEAE &7 18 A (20084  M1E A kA
) AFIE1.57/2 (20084F : 173/ ) 2RITHIHE
ARG B2 52 HAERTT458213,700,0007% 7T (2008

£ 1 178,129,79737T) °

E5 R EMBENRIER

1,077,182 198,568
806,604 861,182
1,883,786 1,059,750

VEERBZRNFRZREAMAT

777,900 35,837
179,400 =
35,670 =
84,212 162,731
1,077,182 198,568
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BE200956 A30H IEFE

22,

CONVERTIBLE BONDS

On 31 January 2008, the Company issued convertible bonds with
a nominal value of HK$ 150,000,000 due on 30 January 2012 ("CB").
(B carries interest at 1% per annum payable yearly in arrears with
the first interest payment due on 30 January 2009 and the last
interest payment due on 30 January 2012.

As the original terms of the CB do not allow early redemption,
the Company has proposed to the bondholders of the CB in
that the conditions of the CB have been modified to allow early
redemption of the CB (“CB Modifications”). On 30 March 2009, all
outstanding CB were fully redeemed by the Company. Details
of the CB Modifications and the redemption are disclosed in the
Company's circulars dated 27 February and 30 March 2009.

The movements of the CB during the year are as follows:

EETRRBEREE

Nominal value of issued

Fair value loss NFEEE

At 30 June 2008 1220086 H30H
Interest paid during the year FABAFE
Early redemption RFEL

Gain on early redemption IRFIEE 2 s
At 30 June 2009 #2009%F6 H30H

22,

ARRES

MR2008F1A31H » ARARIETTEHE
150,000,000 7% 7T 2 A] # AR & % ([ Al ] fR {&
%) - HEHA 52012451 5308 - AR E
FNFEFREE  SFFEREPRIA - HEF
BX A BEHA2009%1 8308 @ &% —EFE
XA EA201241 A308

MR RBREF W TR FFIRTEER - AQFEA
ATMRESIFE ARRE T RKRES 21§
% DAMER BRI ES A R EE ([ ik E
HAERT]) » 200953 A308 @ FiA M A EE
AERESEHARRREED - AaRES
15T RIEE 2 B E BN A A 7 HEA2009
2 H27H %200953 308 Z B o

AR EZRFANEFINT

150,000,000
340,548,687

490,548,687

(1,738,356)
(150,000,000)
(338810,331)
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EE 200956 A30H IEFE

23. DEFERRED TAXATION 23. EEHIE
At the balance sheet date, the major components of the REEREHE BIREBTEHH2E16.5%(2008
unprovided deferred taxation of the Group calculated at Hong F 165%) T ERNARBEREHRIBENEEZR D
Kong Profits Tax Rate of 16.5% (2008: 16.5%) are as follows: T

Accelerated depreciation allowance JNZERITE KL (82,921) (131,170)

Future benefits of tax losses FRIBEE 2 R 2K F a2 9,680,225 7,674,656
9,597,304 7,543,486

No deferred tax assets have been recognised as the generation o A SR BE T TE R 21K BE A O FE SR i F1 RE B 4 8

of future taxable profits against which the assets can be utilised A EEHEERIEEE I ERRZESRIE

is uncertain. The tax losses can be carried forward indefinitely, BIBEE - MIABErEEHAE - AMET

however certain tax losses have not been agreed by the Hong BIBEEBIREEEHISEER o

Kong Inland Revenue Department.

No provision for deferred taxation arising from accelerated R IR EE e EA N ERF TS 2R Y

depreciation allowance has been made in the financial REFBZEVWIEAXN » ARG EMEREGTE

statements as the effect of taxable temporary differences thereon VEH RAE TS TE B4 o
is immaterial to the Group.
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BE200956 A30H IEFE

24,

SHARE CAPITAL 24,

Ordinary shares of HK$0.001 FIRE(E0.0017 LA E BARAR (D

Authorised ETE
At 1 July 2007 7200747 H1H

Befn & pn (K aEa)
Bedn #r AR (Bt 5Ed)

Increase of shares (note a)
Share sub-division (note d)

At 30 June 2008 and 30 June 2009 72200846 430 H K& 2009%6 H308

Issued and fully paid BEITREE
At 1 July 2007 720077 H1H
Issue of shares upon placements Bt & Fr3877 2 A% (Bi5EDb)
(note b)
Issue of shares upon exercise of
share options (note c)

TR AT 3T 2 Bt (Bt aEe)

Share sub-division (note d) & ¥4 (P 3Ed)

At 30 June 2008 7200846 H30H

Issue of shares upon placements  Af & Fras1T 2 A% (5 (Fitzte)
(note e)

TR AR P 31T 2 L (BTRES)

Issue of shares upon exercise of
share options (note f)

At 30 June 2009 12200956 H30H

Number of
shares

REOEE

Nominal
value
HE
HKS
BIT

1,000,000,000 10,000,000
4,000,000,000 40,000,000
45,000,000,000 =
50,000,000,000 50,000,000
382,592,000 3,825,920
334,388,000 3,343,880
21,194,463 211,945
6,643,570,167 =
7,381,744,630 7,381,745
1,200,000,000 1,200,000
255,000,000 255,000
8,836,744,630 8,836,745
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HZE200056A30A ILFE

24. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

@)

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed on 24
December 2007, the authorised share capital of
the Company increased from HK$10,000,000 to
HK$50,000,000 by creation of 4,000,000,000 shares of
HK$0.01 each.

On 12 June 2007, the Company entered into two placing
agreements with the placee in respect of the placement
of 304,388,000 ordinary shares of HKS0.01 each at a
price of HK$0.17 per share. The two placements were
completed on 11 July 2007 and 6 September 2007
respectively and the premium on the issue of shares
amounting to approximately HK$47,158,231, net of share
issue expenses, was credited to the Company's share
premium account.

On 6 November 2007, the Company entered into a
placing agreement with the placee in respect of the
placement of 30,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.01
each at a price of HK$0.17 per share. The placement was
completed on 31 December 2007 and the premium
on the issue of shares amounting to approximately
HK$4,800,000, was credited to the Company's share
premium account.

During the year ended 30 June 2008, the Company issued
a total of 21,194,463 ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each
upon the exercise of share options as follows:

¥ NE)

@)

RIEFR2007F 12 A24B BBz — &L
FER 0 AN R)1EE£4,000,000,0000% 5
REBECOIE T’ « RFEERAE
10,000,000/ T ANZ 50,000,00078 7T ©

R2007F6 A128 + ANA B E—FZEED
AZFE] T RIEEL & ek - BEAERR0.17
75 TU L 55 304,388,000 % F A% EI{H0.01 78
T2 EBAR o ZMIARRE D Bl 2007
F7R118 Kk2007F9 A6 B FERK © 1T
B2 wmE  EHRETROAXE
HE4947,158231%8 70 © Bt AR RH
IR IREERA o

200711 A6 8 + ZANA E) AR A %
2] T —IBELE %% - LA 7T
fic & 30,000,000 4% & X EE0.01B T 2
LM o ZIBELE 272007512 H31
HSERX © 1785 2 & & £94,800,000
BT BEFARR A MG & E KR
ﬁq °

REE2008F6 A30B L2 FER -
FEITHEERER  ARRIHXEN
21194463 FIREE00 BT 2 B
A% BT

Numberof = Amountsof Share capital Share premium

shares issued shares increased increased

Exercise price

per share upon exercise exercised upon exercise upon exercise
TERETZ 217 TR 7RG

BRITEE RAEE 8 EmzRE  ZROEE
HKS HKS HKS

BT BT ABIT

HK$0.105 0.105/87C 1,448,493 152,092 14,485 137,607
HK$0.116 0.116/87C 10,082,758 1,169,600 100,828 1,068,772
HK$0.223 0223787t 4,484,305 1,000,000 44,843 955,157
HK$0.225 0225757 1,111,111 250,000 11,111 238,889
HK$0.295 0295787 4,067,796 1,200,000 40,678 1,159,322
21,194,463 3,771,692 211,945 3,559,747
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BE200956 A30H IEFE

24. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

(d)

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed on 18 January
2008, every one ordinary share of HK$0.01 each in the
issued and unissued share capital of the Company were
sub-divided into 10 ordinary shares of HK$0.001 each in
the issued and unissued share capital of the Company.
The share sub-division becomes effective on 21 January
2008. Details of the share sub-division are set out in the
Company’s circular dated 28 December 2007.

On 29 April 2009, the Company entered into a top-up
placing and subscription agreement with the placing
agent and Hong Kong Health Check and Laboratory
Holdings Company Limited in respect of the placement
and subscription of 1,200,000,000 ordinary shares of
HKS$0.001 each at a price of HKS0.025 per share. The
Top-up placing and the Top-up subscription were
completed on 6 May 2009 and 13 May 2009 respectively,
and the premium on the issue of shares amounting to
HK$27,891,995, net of share issue expenses, was credited
to the Company’s share premium account.

During the year ended 30 June 2009, the Company issued
a total of 255,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.001 each
upon the exercise of share options as follows:

¥ NE=)

(d

RIER2008F1 A18B BBz —HER
BE ARARAFFREMEOS
TTEEITRAEITHEBRERAA
100 FRX A E0.001B T 2 B &1T MR
FITE AR o RO IFA 200841 A 21
HAX - BRAKRGOIFMAFIBE FIEHR
20075E12 A28 H 28K ©

R 2009F4 298 » ANA R EEER
BERESERLBEZHERER
NRIFIEF 00258 T E R RE
1,200,000,000 A% & % M 18 0.001 7 7T 2
LTBRET A E RS RRBH
o MERTEEFEREEEMRA
BEEIEE 5 BIF 200945 A6 B %2009
F5R13B 7K - MBEITRMH ZHEELD
27,891,995 TR HIBR IR 10 TR 2 18
FTARRTZ RO EERA

REZE200F6 A30B IEFE - &
NAIFEBRBITHEBEREMZITS £
255,000,000 % % E {E0.001 & 7T 2 & i@
A% - Bhaian T

Numberof = Amountsof Share capital Share premium

shares issued shares increased increased
upon exercise exercised upon exercise upon exercise
TEMETZ 217t TR ATEEFTIG
ROEA 8  EmzRE  ZRORE

HKS HK$ HKS

BT BT BT

Exercise price
per share

BRTEE

HKS$0.032 003247T 255,000,000 8,160,000 255,000 7,905,000

FEBEERESHNERREBRLERER
the Group's ability to continue as a going concern and to HEHRARREBFELSERREEAER TR
maximise the return to the shareholders through the optimisation R e

of the debt and equity balance.

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard
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24.

SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

The Group sets the amount of capital in proportion to risk. The
Group manages the capital structure and makes adjustments
to it in the light of changes in economic conditions and the risk
characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to balance its
overall capital structure through the payment of dividends, new
share issue, share buy-back as well as the issue of new debts,
redemption of existing debts or selling assets to reduce debits.

The only externally imposed capital requirement is that for the
Group to maintain its listing on the Stock Exchange it has to have
a public float of at least 25% of the shares. The Group receives
a report from the share registrars monthly on substantial share
interests showing the non-public float and it demonstrates
continuing compliance with the 25% limit throughout the year. As
at 30 June 2009, 81.70% (2008: 93%) of the shares were in public
hands.

24,

& NED
AEBZARLIBETE RS - AEEER
B A A B R A B 1 B B A T B TS
R ERHE TR - ATHHBEE
Keshs - AEESFEBIARS  BITHRE
RHBEEIA R BTHE  BERAEERHE
BELAREESE -

ANES B — F SN ME DAY B AN AR TE R A S A
RFTHY £z M8 BB R & /N 25% R AR A &)
B AR E - AEEFT ARBRGBPER
BAEBIIEARATEARGERRE - WER
H2FRIFEFE25%RPRH - K 2009%F6 A
308 - ARATRBE ARG S81.70%(2008
£ 930) °
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BE200956 A30H IEFE

25.

BALANCE SHEET OF THE COMPANY

Non-current assets
Investments in subsidiaries

Current assets

Amounts due from subsidiaries

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Other receivables and
prepayments

Cash and bank balances

Current liabilities
Amounts due to subsidiaries
Other payables and
accrued charges
Convertible bonds

Net current assets/(liabilities)

Net assets/(liabilities)

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Reserves (note 26)

Total equity/(capital deficiency)

FRBEE
RIBRRIZRE

MBEE

& W B /B8 X RIRIR

RBHEFRATFEARZ
TREE

H At FEMRIA R FAN R

He MIRTTREER

mBAE
FEHPT B X AR
H A NS08 M ERT B

Rk e

MBEE(BE)HE
BE/(BfE)HE
BRI

N

et (Pt =E26)

RmeR(BAERLD

25.

RRBRZEEREBER

8 795,107

55,613,068 55,993,624

8,571,237 4,260

100,556 22,097,325

26,129,927 147,422,010

90,414,788 225,517,219

- 1,374,629

619,364 673,905

= 490,548,687

619,364 492,597,221
89,795,424 (267,080,002)
89,795,432 (266,284,895)

8,836,745 7,381,745
80,958,687 (273,666,640)
89,795,432 (266,284,895)
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EE 200956 A30H IEFE
26. RESERVE 26. f#fE
(a) Group (a) £H
The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements AEBZRESBEUAREZHE R
therein are presented in the consolidated statement of R E R FEIREK ©

changes in equity.

(b) Company (b) NG|

Share Shareoption Accumulated

premium reserve losses
BROEE  ERERE RitEE
HKS HKS HKS
BT BT BT
At 1 July 2007 1200747 A1H 46,952,988 1,700,386 (25,376,808) 23,276,566
Issue of shares upon TSR T2 D
placements 51,958,231 - - 51,958,231
Issue of shares upon exerciseof  {HEEERRIEREITZ
share options f&1n 3,559,747 - - 3,559,747
Transfer of reserve upon exercise of 1T{5 B ARHE 2 f# a1
share options 1,700,386 (1,700,386) - -
Recognition of share-based REARR D BERE 2
payments (NE - 837,295 - 837,295
Loss for the year FEEE - - (353298479)  (353,298479)

At30June 2008and 1 July 2008 #20084E6 F308 K

20087 1H 104,171,352 837,295 (378,675,287) (273,666,640)
Issue of shares upon placements  BREFTEE1T 2% 17D 27,891,995 - - 27,891,995
Issue of shares upon exercise of ~ {T{FEERRIEFTILIT
share options R 7,905,000 - - 7,905,000
Recognition of share-based ERIARR D BEME 2
payments IE = 3,142,076 = 3,142,076
Transfer of reserve upon exercise of 1T{ERE AR 2 6 faiEiR
share options 3,142,076 (3,142,076) - -
Profit for the year FRERA - - 315,686,256 315,686,256
At 30 June 2009 7200946 A308 143110423 837295  (62989031) 80958687
(c) Nature and purpose of reserves (c) RENEER B/
(i) Share premium (i) B aE
Under the Companies Law (Revised) of the RIEFRSESEQAEKE
Cayman Islands, the funds in the share premium 1) B BEANRE S A4
account are distributable to the shareholders SR TERE - ERBEEES
of the Company provided that immediately == - N/NCIE =R
following the date on which the dividend is R EEKBRRRhEERE
proposed to be distributed, the Company will be E7% o

in a position to pay off its debts as they fall due in
the ordinary course of business.
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HZE2009F6HA308 IEFE
26. RESERVE (continued)
(c) Nature and purpose of reserves (continued)

27.

(ii) Share option reserve

The share option reserve represents the fair value
of the actual or estimated number of unexercised
share options granted to certain directors,
employees, other eligible participants and The
Chinese University of Hong Kong as set out in
note 27(b) to financial statements recognised
in accordance with the accounting policy for
equity-settled share-based payments in note 3(t)
to the financial statements.

SHARE BASED PAYMENTS

(a)

Equity-settled share option scheme

A share option scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”)
was adopted by the Company on 20 April 2004 for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the Group’s
operations.

The board of directors (the “Board”) may, at its discretion,
invite any employees, directors, advisors, consultants,
licensors, distributors, suppliers, agents, customers, joint
venture partners, strategic partners and services providers
of and/or to any member of the Group whom the Board
considers in its sole discretion, to have contributed to
the Group from time to time (together “Participants”) to
take up options to subscribe for shares of the Company
(“Options”).

Options granted should be accepted within 14 days
from the date of grant. Upon acceptance of the Options,
the eligible person shall pay HK$1 to the Company by
way of consideration for the grant. The Options may
be exercised in accordance with the terms of the Share
Option Scheme at any time during the option period
after the Options has been granted by the Board. An
option period is a period to be determined by the Board
in its absolute discretion and notified by the Board to
each eligible person as being the period during which
any Options may be exercised, such period to expire not
later than 10 years after the date of grant of the Options.

26. fEfE®)

(c)

RENEERENE)

(i) SRR
REBEFBERERME270)Z &5
R BRERGESERTE
RN B REME3QPTZS
BRAARD SERA N RS
TEZ BB HitABEHKR2Z
BALRBBRXAZNER
MIRHIARITENBREZ A F
=

27. MBRORHERNMARK

(a)

DU ENAd - ]

AN BIF20044F 4 A 20 B R AN EE IR AE T
ZI(TERETE]) - BB R ERA
RNEBEBHKINEL BEBNE B
LEE .

Z
EQF RS

Exg((E5g)lBERESS
ERNBERAEINRHAEEE TR
B ARSE NS A EEERKE QA
MWEAEE  EF - HAA - B
AFAIRIEA - DR - R - KR
A BP - AERBH  KRBHIR
B ER (s 28E )RR ARE
ARr BRI RE R ([RERE ) -

R A EREARE L A BT 141
RT AR - & &/ AT RERNER
EEARRNR RSB TTIEAERT
B R(E - BRI IRERAERT
ENETRNESSE L ERERER
& HAPR BE A 1T o R RARAEHAMR Jh
EZe2ENBEENER - WhHE
EBEAMTEEABRETRZHAR
11fF - ZERENFLEREZ A&
RET TS EBBI0F [Eim ©
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27. SHARE BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

(a)

Equity-settled share option scheme (continued)

The subscription price will be determined by the Board
of the Company at its absolute discretion and shall be no
less than the highest of: (a) the closing price of the shares
as stated in the daily quotations sheet issued by the Stock
Exchange on the date of grant which must be a business
day; and (b) the average closing price of the shares
as stated in the daily quotations sheets issued by the
Stock Exchange for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of grant; and (c) the nominal value of
a share.

The total number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all outstanding options granted or to be
granted under the Share Option Scheme is 10% of the
issued share capital of the Company as at the listing date
of the Company on GEM (the “Scheme Mandate Limit").
The Company may renew the Scheme Mandate Limit at
any time subject to prior shareholders of the Company’s
approval.

No Participants shall be granted an option which,
if exercised in full, would result in such Participants
becoming entitled to subscribe for such number of
shares as, when aggregated with the total number of
shares already issued under all the options previously
granted to him or her which have been exercised, and,
issuable under all the outstanding options previously
granted to him or her which are for the time being
subsisting and unexercised, would exceed 1% of the total
number of shares in issue in any 12-month period up to
the date of grant of the Options.

Share options granted to a director, chief executive or
substantial shareholder of the Company, or to any of
their associates, are subject to approval in advance by the
independent non-executive directors. In addition, any
share options granted to a substantial shareholder or an
independent non-executive director of the Company, or
to any of their associates, in excess of 0.1% of the shares
of the Company in issue at any time or with an aggregate
value (based on the price of the Company’s shares at the
date of the grant) in excess of HKS5 million, within any
12-month period, are subject to shareholders’ approval in
advance in a general meeting.

LURRAD B ER IR (4)

(a)

AR A E 2 iRt 8(48)

RBEKBARREZTS2ENIGE
E o XARBIRTI=FHNED
EFQRUER(MAREXR)BR
PrE& e & B IRE R B A AR KW
B RO)BRMAEHNEBRERR
FONERRL AP R EZEANK
BFHRHE - ROBRMDEE -

REBEBREFTEHESRE IR LER
RITE O BB W 1T (R 1 AT BE BT
BN BBUR AR BINAIERZ £
HHIME TR 10% ([ 5 8% #
REE]) o MBS AR BIIRR TR LA
B 0 ANR R AR T A A BIR
REFREE

HEERLBREES A EOEF+ =@
AHME - HEmARu2EERTE
BREREZRTEMEHZRLEES
BRBNZEFRN BB ERLARE
AR THETERBBREMEETR
RITEMARBEITEOIRD & FHEBES
BEBITRMHEE 1% - BIZ28EE K
PRI

MARBISES FETHRABRE
BREHFE T ABBEALETE
A - BELESBY IERITESI
A o AN - RAER T ZEARRT
RRAREBRRBIE L IFRNITES K
# & 2 BB A L 2 BB AR
A TS B BT 2 0.1%30 4
EURER L ERES B AR RRAE
MEETE) B #15,000,000/8 7T © BIZEE %
ERRAS FRSAREHE -
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27. SHARE BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

(a) Equity-settled share option scheme (continued)

Unless early terminated in accordance with the terms

therein, the Share Option Scheme will remain valid and

effective for a period of 10 years commencing on 18 June

2004

Share options do not confer rights on the holder to

dividends or to vote at the shareholders’ meeting.

Details of the movements in share options granted under

the Share Option Scheme during the year are set out as

follows:

Year ended 30 June 2009

Date of grant

KTRH

Employees

10/06/2009

Other eligible participants

10/06/2009

Total

Weighted average
exercise price (HKS)

Exercisable
period

cdil

10/06/2009 - 09/06/2010
AthaEkSRE

10/06/2009 - 09/06/2010

AN
SRR

IEFA{TEE(ETT)

=1

THE

HKS
BT

0032

0032

27.

(a)

Exercise price Outstanding at
per share

01/07/2008
i
200857H1H
el RATHE

URHHERNTRE)

DRAEE 2 BRAEEI(E)
BrIERE AR M AT IR B R FUIR B R
IE - BRI RERTEIH200456H 188
REET10F BRI AT B 3K -

BREY THTHAAZTERE RN
BRRAEG LIREZES -

RERETEE R 2 BRER B
B

HZ2009F6H30HILFE

Exercised/
Cancelled/ Outstanding at
Lapsed  30/06/2009
X5 74 A
T8/ 200956830A
BN tef RATE

Granted

ERiH

= 85,000,000 85,000,000 =
= 170,000,000 170,000,000 =
= 255,000,000 255,000,000 =
= 0032 0032 =

72

Core Healthcare Investment Holdings Limited & BB & X E IR R AR A 7



Notes to the Financial Statements
I ERR IR

For the year ended 30 June 2009

HZE200056A30A ILFE
27. SHARE BASED PAYMENTS (continued) 27. HUROGABERBONRE)
(@)  Equity-settled share option scheme (continued) (a) URAFE 2 BREEI(E)
Year ended 30 June 2008 #£200856 F30H [ FZ
Exercised/
Exercisable Exercise price Outstanding at Cancelled/ Outstanding at
Date of grant period pershare  01/07/2007 Granted Lapsed  30/06/2008
i BT/ i
BR 20077818 B8, 20085F6H30H
o=l T 1@ W RATHE 2R AN e RATE
(note) (note) (note) (note) (note)
(FizE) (KizE) (FifzE) (FizE) (FizE)
HKS
BT
Directors X
20/06/2005 20/06/2005 - 19/06/2008 00225 11,111,110 - 11,111,110 -
19/06/2006 19/06/2006 - 18/06/2009 00105 5,000,000 - 5,000,000 =
19/06/2006 19/06/2006 - 18/06/2016 00105 9484930 - 9,484,930 -
Employees B8
26/06/2006 26/06/2006 - 25/06/2016 00116 6,000,000 - 6,000,000 =
Total &t 31,596,040 - 31,596,040 -
Weighted average T3
exercise price T8
(HKS) (note) (&) (BaE) 00149 - 00149 s
Note:  The exercise price, the weighted average exercise price MizE : AR 2008F1 B21 BATRE 2B
and the number of options outstanding and exercised A - EATEEE - pniETFI91T6EE
in respect of the options granted before 21 January R ARITEMB T 2 FEARES A
2008 have been adjusted according to the shares sub- EREBEARRBROIFMAEZ2FIR
division of the Company as set out in note 24(d) to the REA SRR M 5E24(d)) A ©

financial statements.

The weighted average share price at the date of exercise FARECITERBAREE RO INET
for share options exercised during the year was HK$0.032. HIRRER0.0328TT © RAFEARFAK
The options outstanding at the end of the year have a 1715 2 R AU AEE 2 O 45 v 2 75 RLHA
weighted average remaining contractual life of O year 0% (20085 : 0F) °

(2008: 0 year).
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27. SHARE BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

(b)

Under an agreement entered into between The Chinese
University of Hong Kong and the Company on 8 August
2002 relating to the grant of a right of first refusal to
the Company by The Chinese University of Hong Kong
in respect of certain technology and inventions, as
amended and supplemented by agreements dated
31 October 2003 and 16 April 2004 (the “Right of First
Refusal Agreement”), the Company will be offered a right
of first refusal for the grant by The Chinese University
of Hong Kong of a royalty-bearing exclusive licence to
use and commercially develop certain technologies
and inventions and other non-invasive diagnostic
technologies for detecting cancer and foetal diseases
developed by Professor Lo Yuk Ming, Dennis in future.

In return, the Company agreed to grant to The Chinese
University of Hong Kong or such person as The Chinese
University of Hong Kong may direct (including trustees
of any funds) options to subscribe for shares or to pay
cash up to a maximum amount of HK$4,600,000 over
the period of the term of such agreement of four years
commencing from 18 June 2004. Such grant of options
will be granted to The Chinese University of Hong Kong
at intervals of twelve months. Such options are not
intended to be granted under the share option scheme
adopted by the Company on 20 April 2004.

Details of the movements in share options granted
pursuant to the Right of First Refusal Agreement during
the year are set out as follows:

27.

(b)

URHHERNTRE)

IR A A XK 2 AR A R 200268
ASHETM BB BT NRBRTFARQ
AR B A T Rl R E BRI B
a5 (& B H142003410 A 31 B %2004
FoR16BMBEBERERER) ([E%
BEEWE])  RNARGZEERE
RFNARBRTFAESNEFRENER
FreT MBI ERE - AR R
GEIZENGE VS d=R SRR
A TRl R ER R EMA L EER
iE K iR 525 R O SE RIS ME 2 B BT o

EARHB ARRIEERFTHEESP
NABHEBEERXKNBEENAL
(BEEMNESHSTTA) B - 7
LA 200446 A 18 H £ 5 M Z &
AFHRARBROMK I A EaES
EH4,600,000/8 TR & ° ZFHBRE
BEXERE T @A R TEBT XK
Bo. ZEBBRETHRBERARAR
200454 A 20 B 40 K BB R RE AT 81 3%
'EE: °

REELBEERBHADRETHIXK
B2 BRENFANEFHFNT

Year ended 30 June 2009 B £2009F6 H30H L FE
Exercised/
Exercisable Exercise price Outstanding at Cancelled/ Outstanding at
Date of grant period pershare  01/07/2008 Granted Lapsed  30/06/2009
i g/ i
Sk 2008%7A1A Bt/ 200956H30A
BFHH T T8 i ARATEE g&i B te RATHE
HKS
it
27/06/2008 27/12/2008 - 26/06/2013 01220 10,655,738 = = 10,655,738
Weighted average IET
exercise price (HKS) TEEGET) 0.1220 - - 0.1220
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HZE200056A30A ILFE
27. SHARE BASED PAYMENTS (continued) 27. HUROGABERBONRE)
(b) (continued) (b) (&)
Year ended 30 June 2008 B£2008F6H30H L FE
Exercised/
Exercisable Exercise price Outstanding at Cancelled/ Outstanding at
Date of grant period pershare  01/07/2007 Granted Lapsed  30/06/2008
® BT/ i
S 20077818 B8/ 2008F6A30A
BTAH T T8 6 RATHE R BAM e RATHE
(note) (note) (note) (note) (note)
(FizE) (FizE) (FizE) (FizE) (FizE)
HKS
BT
28/06/2005 28/12/2005 - 27/06/2010 00223 44,843,050 - 44,843,050 -
26/06/2006 26/12/2006 - 25/06/2011 00116 94,827,580 - 94,827,580 -
22/06/2007 22/12/2007 - 21/06/2012 00295 40,677,960 - 40,677,960 -
27/06/2008 27/12/2008 - 26/06/2013 01220 = 10,655,738 - 10,655,738
Total e 180,348,590 10,655,738 180,348,590 10,655,738
Weighted average I
exercise price oy
(HKS) (note) (B7T) (FzE) 00183 01220 00183 01220
Note:  The exercise price, the weighted average exercise price BisE : ABEEM 200851 A 21 HATR L 2 8
and the number of options outstanding, granted and f&HE - HATMEE - ETHTEE
exercised in respect of the options granted before 21 REARITEFEITEE < FEAREEE
January 2008 have been adjusted according to the ERBAARRMOFHE(E 2R
share sub-division of the Company as set out in note AN B 75 R Bt e 24(d) ) T A ZE o

24(d) to the financial statements.

The options outstanding at the end of the year have RAFE R ARITHE 2 B IRE 2 i
a weighted average remaining contractual life of 19 i BR A R KD /234,05 (20085F : 49
approximately 4.0 years (2008: approximately 4.5 years). 456 ) o
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BE200956 A30H IEFE
27. SHARE BASED PAYMENTS (continued) 27. LDRGAERNTRE)
() The fair values of share option granted during the (c) FRARLEREN A TFELZEER
year were determined using the Binomial Model. The RETFE - AfHEZEELHAT :

significant inputs into the estimation were as follows:

Share options grant date

BRESLAN

10/06/2009 27/06/2008

Share priceatthe grant R H A H)
date (HK$) RECET) 0.032 0.1150

Exercise price (HKS) TEEGEIT) 0.032 0.1220
Expected volatility based 1R IEFX B 5L IR

on historical volatility of & H)FEHER
share prices (%) S @ (9%6) 116.33 86.59

I

Expected annual dividend R /E 52 A% B HEE
yield, based on historical ~ F&#AFf%
dividend (%) BEE %) - -

i)

:

Expected life of option FEIHE 2 TEERARRR (2R HF)

(years) 1 5
Risk free rate (%) JRE B L 2 (%) 0.210 3.280
Expected volatility was determined by calculating the & HA R 18 DA 5T & 38 2 260K (2008 4F -
historical volatility of the Company’s share price over 1,200K ) AN &A1) B4 A /R 52K 1 2R
the previous 260 days (2008: 1,200 days). The expected EE - RIBEEERENREME - &k
life used in the estimation has been adjusted, based sTETER A 2 TR HA AR 42 B /B I S B A
on management’s best estimate, for the effects of R REEE © (TERG RITAEE
non transferability, exercise restrictions and behavioral EXE -

considerations.

28. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW 28. #SZEBEE&REBRME

STATEMENT

Acquisition of subsidiaries WEEHIE AR

On 13 October 2008, the Group acquired 100% of the issued M20085F10A 138 - AEBEWEEEREEE
share capital of Hong Kong Health Management Limited (“HKHM") BRAR([BEBREERE])2HEBITRA
for a cash consideration of HKS 1. HKHM was engaged in influenza RERBERIEBT - BEBRREENFANEE
prevention immunization during the year. BRI o

On 10 February 2009, the Group acquired 100% of the issued 200952 A 108 - A& E U S BRALEY)
share capital of China Natural Pharmaceutical Holdings Company AR A TN([ R BIRA LR ) 232 %
Limited (“CNPH"), for a cash consideration of HK$2,872,055. CNPH IIRA - M R(EA2872,05587T ° FEIRA
was engaged in investment holding during the year. BMIRIR N N E B EER -
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28. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW 28. ZABEERERME @)

STATEMENT (continued)

Acquisition of subsidiaries (continued) WEE R B A B ()

The fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of these FUREE B B EE L S B A R AT BB B E R A
subsidiaries acquired as at the dates of acquisition, which have no B A TFEEERAEMEEAEZE)NT:

significant difference from their carrying amount, are as follows:

CNPH
FRE R A
By
HKS
BT
Net liabilities acquired: BYEEEFE :
Property, plant and equipment ME - R M ERE 123,039 = 123,039
Prepayments, deposits and TENFIE - ZE Rk
other receivables Hh e U FRIE 497,063 - 497,063
Bank and cash balances RITRIR B AR 150,607 - 150,607
Trade and other payables B 5 R HMER IR (146,508) = (146,508)
Due to directors JERTEEFIE (675,000) (127,945) (802,945)
(50,799) (127,945) (178,744)
Goodwill [EES 50,800 3,000,000 3,050,800
Satisfied by: AR R A
Cash HE 1 2,872,055 2,872,056
Net cash outflow arising on acquisition: WEE=TAELE 7 IRE
e RR:
Cash consideration paid 2EERE (1) (2,872,055) (2,872,056)
Cash and cash equivalents acquired BYEERIRE K
HeEE 150,607 - 150,607
150,606 (2,872,055) (2,721,449)
The goodwill arising on the acquisition of these subsidiaries is WENENBAREE ZHERALNSEER
attributable to the anticipated profitability of the distribution of RIS D 2 EEANE N REaMHEEZ
the Group’s products in the new markets and the anticipated TEEAAR R & B R A E 1 o
future operating synergies from the combination.
These subsidiaries contributed HK$356,056 to the Group's RUEERHEAE R HE - LEHRBARRA
turnover and losses of HK$1,252,900 to the Group's profit before SEE 2 & X5 T 3560568 T NAANERZ
tax, for the period between the date of acquisition and the BR#% A A B BB 181,252,900/ 7T ©

balance sheet date.
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28.

29.

30.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW
STATEMENT (continued)

Acquisition of subsidiaries (continued)

If the acquisition had been completed on 1 July 2008, total
Group turnover for the year would have been HK$4,905,347
and profit for the year would have been HK$312,235,204. The
proforma information is for illustrative purposes only and is not
necessarily an indication of the turnover and results of operations
of the Group that actually would have been achieved had the
acquisition been completed on 1 July 2008, nor is intended to be
a projection of future results.

RETIREMENT SCHEME

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme for all
qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The assets of the scheme
are held separately from those of the Group, in funds under
the control of trustees. The Group contributes 5% or relevant
payroll costs to the scheme, which contribution is matched by
employees.

The total cost charged to consolidated income statement of
HK$134,889 (2008: HK$80,851) represents contributions payable
to the scheme by the Group during the year.

OPERATING LEASES COMMITMENTS

At the balance sheet dates, the Group had commitments
for future minimum leases payment under non-cancellable
operating leases which fall due as follows:

1A

Within one year

In the second to fifth years inclusive S2FFAEFESF IF(BIEEERS)

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the Group
for its office premises and retail shop. Leases are negotiated and
rentals are fixed for a term ranging from two to three years.

28.

29.

30.

RERTREBRMEE #)

WEEH B A = (&)

UL ZETE 2 X 20084E7 A1 B Eik » AREEE
N & SE B BE 1 554,905,347 T8+ T R A
7$312,23520487C o HEBRHE(ERRBA AR -
WABRK A B R E EIEE2008F7 A 18 7
AT &R R 2B A 2 - Th3E
FARTERIARREL -

RO
$%lHﬁﬁ*ﬁ%%‘}%é%ﬁ%%lﬁf}“&—%@%ﬂ’!&

NERFE - ZETEMEERARENEESD
FRA @ EESHIEADEES - NEER
&t Bl R R B R F £ A H)5% » [RIE (2
BANMBS RN -

FERNAREBED 113488978 7T (2008 4F :
8085178 70 ) tE B XT8N EE - WEELR
AU ERPEEINR o

RERNRE
E’\ HEH - AEBEREA R EEER L EEL
AR T3 B HA B A 2 AR R A AR AH & FRIE 40
T

65,520 372,568
= 65,520
65,520 438,088

RERNFANEARERERRENERT
ERE S - BOKFREE ZHSRNTM
E=FHIEER o
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31.

32.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

The Group's capital commitments at the balance sheet date are as

follows:

Capital contribution to a subsidiary E&ER—FREIMEB AT

OTHER COMMITMENTS

Pursuant to a referral agreement (the “Agreement”) dated 6
November 2007, the Company agreed to pay a referral fee of
HK$51,000,000 in aggregate to Mr. U Man long (the "Agent”)
conditionally upon the successful acquisition of the Class 1 New
Drug and relevant distribution network (refer as the “transaction”).
The referral fee will be settled by the issue of 300,000,000 ordinary
shares of HK$0.01 each in the Company which shall be issued
credited as fully paid up at HK$0.17 each (“Referral Shares”). With
effect of the share subdivision on 21 January 2008, the Referral
Shares was adjusted to 3,000,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.001
each which shall be paid up as fully paid up at HK$0.017 each.
According to the Agreement, both parties can terminate the
Agreement by notice in writing not more than six months or the
Company can terminate the Agreement immediately by written
notice if the Agent fail to fulfill certain condition mentioned in the
Agreement. Details of the above were set out in the Company’s
announcement dated 6 December 2007.

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the share consolidation
became effective on 6 August 2009, the Referral Shares was
adjusted to 300,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each which
shall be paid up as fully paid up at HK$0.17 each. Details of the
above were set out in the Company’s circular dated 20 July 2009.

31.

32.

BREE
REH B ARENEAREREHTINT

195,500,000

HhEiE

B —TER2007F 11 F6e B R THEN =
([Hz]) ARRREB KRG HENE
4 #£51,0000008 T F FXBERE(TREAD)
FBYERC Th Uk B8 55 — B B I AR R 5 SE A8 4% (T
BRG] - ZENEHFGUETIEERR
% 5% #9300,000,0008% & AR EIE0.01 BT 2 AR A
AEBER(TENRD]) N - FEER7
BT o AR IR IF AR 2008F 1 H21 BB A
o EAROEAR LD BT E R
3,000,000,000 % & A% EI1E0.001 78 7T 2 3B AR
EBEIR0017ETT - IRIBWHZE - EAF U
ZRNE A 2 EEBALR I E R - AR EA
RRIBREEERK Bk Pl s TG R BN A E
FERAR I - AR EER 2 BEEER
20075 12 H6 B 2 R R B AHA °

Ny

X

A sk

NEEB% - R E HFR2009F8 H6H AR
%15 B 78 2 300,000,000 8% & A% E 150.01
VBT B - WIAFRR01 7 A M5 1
BR - P EIEFIBEENAA A B 852009
F7H20H 2K °

5
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33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

33. BAEALRS

@) In addition to those related party transactions disclosed @) B BSRRBIMNEECBEALTRS
elsewhere in the financial statements, the Group had the ON - REBNAFEEHEEEE A TN

following transactions with its related part

year.

ies during the TR :

Hong Kong Health Checkand ~ Fi& &t Kk EBE2H
Laboratory Holdings ERER AT
Company Limited ([EBER])
(‘HK Health Check”) (B &Fi)
(note i)
Proceeds from sales HEME - BEK
of property, plant BABFTSRIA
and equipment 221,340 =
Laboratory test fee LB FTIRTS & 31,070 -
Rental expenses HeEH 70,000 -
Town Health International FRfEBIRR AR A R A Al
Holdings Company ([ EEfEBaps )
Limited (‘Town Health”) (B =i
(note ii)
Income from provision of REERTEBA
healthcare services 38,345 -
Rental expenses HeEA 13,000 -
Dr. Cho Kwai Chee (note iii) HE T8 A (i)
Consultancy fee BB 1,000,000 -
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33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(@) (continued)

Note:

(@)

(iii)

During the year, the Group disposed certain property,
plant and equipment, paid laboratory fee and paid
rental expenses to HK Health Check on the rates
agreed by both parties. The Group became a subsidiary
of HK Health Check effective on 9 September 2008 and
ceased to be a subsidiary and has become an associate
of HK Health Check at 30 June 2009. Dr. Hui Ka Wah,
Ronnie, JP, a chairman and executive director of the
Company, is also an executive director of HK Health
Check.

During the year, the Group provided healthcare
services and paid rental expenses to Town Health
on the rates agreed by both parties. Dr. Hui Ka Wah,
Ronnie, JP, a chairman and executive director of the
Company, is also an executive director of Town Health.

During the year, the Group signed a consultancy
services agreement with Dr. Cho Kwai Chee for two
years from 1 September 2008 to 31 August 2010 with
monthly charges of HK$100,000. Dr. Cho Kwai Chee
is an executive director of HK Health Check. He is also
a chief executive officer and an executive director of
Town Health.

The Directors have confirmed that all the related party
transactions were conducted in the ordinary course of

business.

(b) The compensation to the Group's key management
personnel is disclosed in notes 11 and 12 to the financial
statements.

BEALTRS (&)
@ (#&)
B5E -

(i)

(ii)

(i)

FERN - AEERETHTZEERRER
MESEBREEETYE  BEKR
% IHMEBRERIAES - AEER
2008F9A9B K BB BB ZHER
7] » WHR2009F6 A30H R ILIEATE
BRZHNBARMEAKE AR - XA
AIEFERNTESTREBEANTH 1
MEBEBBRIZPITES -

FA - AEEZRETREZERLEEX
A B B PR SR R R RS RN &
ARAEFEFRATESTREREANT
MEITRERBEBZATES -

FER - AEERES FELFIAAR
i 2008529 A1 H 201048 A31
A AR - & H &M %100,000%7T °
EETHRARABERIZHTES &
BB 2 T AH TR TES -

EERR MEREALIRZEINETE
THBIE AT ©

REEZ B EEABFHIEERM SR
KEFFE11 212 ©
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34.

EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

@)

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the Company
proposed to implement the share consolidation on
the basis that every ten issued and unissued shares of
HK$0.001 each in the share capital of the Company will
be consolidated into one consolidated share of HK$0.01
each (“Share Consolidation”). The ordinary resolution
approving the Share Consolidation was duly passed by
the shareholders of the Company at the extraordinary
general meeting held on 5 August 2009 and the Share
Consolidation became effective on 6 August 2009.

On 9 July 2009 and 14 August 2009, the board of directors
approved to grant 42,500,000 and 92,600,000 share
options. Each option gives the eligible participants the
right to subscribe for one ordinary share of the Company.
The terms and conditions of the options granted are as
follows:

Grantee

ERA

Date of grant

R AH e

Other eligible 09/07/2009 09/07/2009 to
participants 08/07/2010

HitaER28E

Employee and 14/08/2009 14/08/2009 toZ
other eligible 13/08/2010
participants

BEK
HitaBR28EE

Note:  The exercise price and the number of options

granted have been adjusted according to the Share
Consolidation as set out in note 34(a) to the financial
statements.

34.

Exercise period

@)

Exercise price
TEE

HKS

HBIT

0.230
(note)

(§%)

REHRSEE

REZERE  AREIRZETRDA
B - EEBKRQAFRAFEHBRETR
EE000 BT Z BT R AEITR
1 BEFAE—REKREEIE LY
AR (TR AE]) - SLERDE
B2 ERRFERD R 200958 A5H £
T ZREFFRIARE LEARABIRER E
i@ - MR & B E R 2009F8 H6
BAR -

120097 9B & 2009F8 A 14H -
B g5 Rl#tER T AE42,500,000 %
92,600,000, AR #E © T D BEARER T
AERSHEEENRE—RAQA)Y
AR o FEARIE 2 R R AT ¢

Number of Estimated
share options fair value
BRERE st AYE
HKS
BT
42,500,000 3,543,645
(note)
(55)
92,600,000 5774214
135,100,000 9,317,859

e TRERRBZBRESE ERR
BATS SRR TRE34@) AT El < IRt & B
fEHFE -
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35.

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at 30 June

2009 are as follows:

Company

DEEH

China Universal Limited
EHFRAQA]

Core Healthcare
Products Limited
BREEEMBRAA

Core Medical

Technology Limited
EREENRARAR

Hong Kong Hepatitis
Diagnostic Centre Limited

e Tl
BRAR

Hong Kong Health
Management Limited

BEREEEARAR

Next Dimension Advertising
Limited
HEmESERAR

Fairy Empire
Investment Limited
BRIREBRAR

Place of incorporation
and operation and

kind of legal entity

R EEEEER

Hong Kong, Limited
liability company

&E BREEAA

Hong Kong, Limited
liability company

BB BRAEEAH

Hong Kong, Limited
liability company

EE ARAEMERF

Hong Kong, Limited
liability company

&% ARAEERF

Hong Kong, Limited
liability company

EE ARAERF

Hong Kong, Limited
liability company

&% AREERF

British Virgin Islands
KBRS

Issued and
fully paid
share capital
BETR
BRRA

Ordinary shares
HKS1
TR

Ordinary shares
HKS2
TRRETT

Ordinary shares
HK$12,000,000

L AR12,000,000
BT

Ordinary shares
HKS$100
E@AR100E T

Ordinary shares
HKS1
TERIBTT

Ordinary shares
HK$100
EBAR100E T

Ordinary share
UsS1
TERIET

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Group which in the
opinion of the directors, principally affected the results or assets
of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the
opinion of the directors, results in particular of excessive length.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the end

of the year.

36.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issued

by the board of Directors on 24 September 2009.

35.

FEHB AT
R2009F6 308 2 AR R EEHI B A RlFE

W

Attributable
equity interest

FEh IR AR 2R

36.

Direct

Indirect

B Rk

100%

- 100%

- 100%

- 100%

- 100%

- 100%

100% =

Principal activities

Investment in listed securities

LhEFEE

Sales of health food and
pharmaceutical products

PRIEE M N B HE

Provision of diagnostic testing
services and products and
related research and development
DU RIS BRI R E
LA I AR R o B e B

Provision of diagnostic testing
services relating to certain
liver diseases

R TH R 2 2 BRI RS

Provision of diagnostic testing

services and products and

related marketing promotion services
DU RIS IR R Em

VAR ABRE T 5 1 B RS

Provision of advertising and
public relationship services

BERDKEERERS

Investment in securities
BHEE

REESER ERINHHAKERELEES
BEAFEZ REBEMBAR - o HE A E
N ZFHHAEFSEHERBRILE

7

025 45 5 4% B 28 A4 A B 31T (B 7 8

ZE IR E
REATEHKR B A2009F9 A4 B EE 2%

R AR RT3

o
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BE200956 A30H IEFE

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for ~ ANEBRBEREMRFENEER EELAEEHE

the last five financial years is set out below: T
Year ended 30 June
HZE6A30HILLFE
2008 2007
HKS HKS
o BT
RESULTS E S
Turnover B 4,889,627 1,597,086 1,297,939 1,368,404 1,133,297
Profit/(loss) for the year AN AR
attributable to equity holders FEEAREE
of the Company HHL/ (E518) 312,418,956 |  (360924,850) 8,396,386 (9,570,460) (5,590,673)
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EEHEEHE
Total assets PERE 91,738,439 230,191,063 40,793,543 28,516,731 37,539,938
Total liabilities mafk 1,883,786 493,149,437 2,738,165 652,935 546,602
Net assets/(liabilities) BE/(BRE)EE 89,854,653 (262,958,374) 38,055,378 27,863,796 36,993,336
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